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1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1 Vision

The pulse of communication excellence in government.*

1.2 Mission

Lead the strategic communication of government, ensure coherence of message, and open and extend channels of
communication between government and the people, towards a shared vision.

1.3 Values

Value Meaning and behaviour

Professionalism » Our organisation strives to operate at all times with the highest level of profes-
sionalism in all business dealings.

» Professionalism is a valued quality that comprises friendly, polite and busi-
ness-like characteristics. It drives a person’s appearance, personality and
professional interactions, providing others with a lasting first impression.

* We must demonstrate professionalism by adhering to courtesy, honesty and
responsibility when dealing with clients and portraying the organisational im-
age and integrity.

* We must demonstrate a level of excellence that goes beyond our normal work
and official requirements.

Diversity * We understand that each person is unique, recognising and respecting our
individual differences. These include race, ethnicity, gender, age, religious
beliefs, socio-economic status and ideologies.

° * We will promote a safe, positive and nurturing environment for everyone.

* We understand each other, embracing and celebrating the rich dimensions of
diversity each individual brings. Therefore, we embrace the variety of people
within the organisation and among members of the public. The diversity of our
employees is a strength we harness by giving them the freedom to express
themselves freely, thereby contributing towards democracy and equality.

Openness and transparency |« We are open in all our communication and accountable and responsible for
our actions.

* We value transparency and being straightforward and genuine in all our deal-
ings with people.

* We provide our colleagues and clients access to accurate, relevant and timely
information.

* We recognise that transparency and accountability are essential to good
governance.

Innovation * We strive to be receptive to new ideas, thoughts and approaches. We strive to
think beyond the norm.

» We often attend to problems and issues that others are unable or unwilling to
address on their own.

Honesty and integrity * We exercise honesty in all our business dealings and strive to protect the
integrity of the organisation.

* We commit to the actions we take to achieve the best possible outcomes for
our clients.

» We strive for equity, fairness and good ethics in decision-making and in the
treatment of one another.

*  We honour our commitments. Honesty and integrity build a foundation for
trust.

! During the year under review, the vision changed from “government communication that empowers and encourages citizens to participate in democracy
and improve the lives of all”.



1.4 GCIS ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE
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1.5 Legislative mandate

The Government Communication and Information System (GCIS) was formally established in terms of Section 239
of the Constitution and as a strategic unit in The Presidency in terms of Section 7 of the Public Service Act (1994).
The organisation is mandated to coordinate, guide and advise on government communication, including media
liaison, development communication and marketing. The core mission is to achieve integrated, coordinated and
clear communication between government and South African citizens to enable them to be involved in the country’s
transformation.

The work of GCIS is further informed by other legislative mandates, and related government policies and directives,
including:

» The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa, 1996

» The Public Finance Management Act (PFMA) (1999), as amended
 International bilateral and multilateral agreements

* The Medium Term Strategic Framework.

1.6 Public entities reporting to GCIS

The Media Development and Diversity Agency (MDDA) ensures an enabling
environment for continued media diversification, giving people from all demographic
groups in South Africa a chance to participate in public discourse. The agency was
established in terms of the MDDA Act, 2002, and reports to GCIS.

The International Marketing Council (now Brand South Africa) develops and implements
an international marketing and communication strategy for South Africa to contribute to
o job creation and poverty reduction, and to attract investment, trade and tourism.

During the course of the reporting period, the entity’s reporting lines changed to The Presidency. The budget transfers
were done up to the end of September 2011, after which the budget was transferred to The Presidency.



1.7 Statement by the Ministry

| am pleased to present the 2011/12 Annual Report of GCIS.

Governance

GCIS continues to adhere to sound financial management, as stipulated
in the PFMA, 1999 and National Treasury Regulations. To ensure that
GCIS maintains sound financial governance that is client-focused and
responsive to the environment, financial policies are reviewed annually
to ensure compliance with the PFMA.

It is encouraging to note that, once again, GCIS has attained an
unqualified audit in the year under review and that no material irregular
expenditure has been incurred. Of the allocated budget of R441 943
million; R421 222 million (95,3%) was spent, resulting in underspending
of R20 722 million — or 4,7% — as a result of delays in the construction
of the new GCIS head office building.

Operations

Other than the areas that were affected by the lack of funding, the
GCIS largely met and exceeded its objectives, as stated in the Annual
Performance Plan 2011/12. It is noteworthy to mention that, during the
year under review, GCIS was successful in consolidating media bulk
buying, resulting in government-wide savings, efficiencies and more objective media placing.

The collaboration between GCIS and the MDDA ensured that greater participation of community media (electronic
and print) was achieved. The milieu of communication platforms at GCIS provided government with unmediated
communication opportunities. During the year under review, Brand South Africa was repositioned within The
Presidency, resulting in a net decrease of R54,5 million during the adjusted Estimates of National Expenditure.

GCIS has set a performance bar for itself to achieve a clean audit in the next financial year (2012/13) and | would like
to commend the management of GCIS for the progress made thus far in achieving so much with the limited resources
at their disposal.

2011/12 was a year in which GCIS pursued a fundamentally proactive communication campaign across government.
It was a year that brought government closer to the people and the people closer to government.

The year was not without challenges, but where these presented themselves GCIS rose to the demands and did
itself and government proud. This Annual Report reflects the efforts of a department that is focused on ensuring that
government’s communication is as prominent and full of impact as its deeds. We further recommit ourselves to work
with National Treasury and the Auditor-General of South Africa to ensure that we achieve the clean audit objectives.

| take this opportunity to thank the GCIS Chief Executive Officer (CEO), Mr Jimmy Manyi, the management team and
all staff members for once again receiving an unqualified report and for a job well done.

Mr Collins Chabane
Minister in The Presidency: Performance Monitoring, Evaluation and Administration

Government Communication and Information System
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This report is the product of tireless efforts by the entire GCIS team in V
pursuit of the GCIS vision — to be the pulse of communication excellence
in government.

Operational overview ng toget

Key highlights for the year under review include the following:

1.8 Accounting Officer’s overview

n do mo

Greater consolidation of media bulk buying, where a more professional
approach in media planning and placing was used. A state-of-the-art
scientific tool provided GCIS with an objective ability to segment its
audience and carry out targeted messaging.

Through the Cluster Chief Directorates, GCIS was able to provide
strategic guidance and communication support, including communi-
cation strategies, key messages, fact sheets and other content to the
communication clusters of government.

The optimisation of communication platforms, including outreach
programmes that enhanced unmediated communication, increased
the print run of Vuk’'uzenzele, in particular the Braille version and the
introduction of social media, to name but a few.

It is remarkable that GCIS retained 100% of its Senior Management Service (SMS) members in the year under
review and lost only 6% of level 1 to 12 employees.

GCIS established a fully-fledged Rapid Response Directorate, which seeks to ensure that government maintains
a proactive stance in the communication environment and responds rapidly to challenges in the communications
space.

As part of building capacity across the government-wide communication system, GCIS established a Chief
Directorate in 2011/12 specifically devoted to the training of government communicators in general. Since the
establishment of the Training and Development Unit in October last year, GCIS, in partnership with the Department
of Cooperative Governance, trained 655 officials including mayors and their executive teams in 108 municipalities
throughout the country. Media management training was also provided to 15 heads of missions deployed to
various countries to represent South Africa. This Chief Directorate was later absorbed into the existing Human
Resources Development.

The GCIS’ work has been premised on uplifting the implementation of programmes or linking programmes to the
realisation of the five priorities of government.

-

Governance

Barring matters that are outside the control of GCIS, all matters of emphasis in the previous financial year have been
resolved. Looking forward, GCIS is steadfastly improving its internal controls and making a commitment to achieving
a clean audit in the 2012/13 financial year.

May | take this opportunity to thank Minister Collins Chabane and Deputy Minister Obed Bapela for their strategic
guidance and support, the Portfolio Committee on Communications for providing oversight and constructive feedback,
and the GCIS team who had to do more with less to deliver a quality performance.

| also wish to acknowledge the passionate engagement by former Deputy Minister Dina Pule with the strategy and
activities of GCIS during her tenure as Deputy Minister.

Jimmy Manyi
Chief Executive Officer



2. PART 1: OVERALL PERFORMANCE

Information on predetermined objectives

2.1 GCIS Budget Vote information

Voted funds Main appropriation Adjusted Actual amount Under-expenditure
R’000 appropriation spent
R’000
Medium Term 496 393 441 943 421 221 20 722
Expenditure
Framework
allocation
Responsible minister | Minister in The Presidency: Performance Monitoring, Evaluation and Administration
Administering GCIS
department
Accounting Officer Chief Executive Officer (CEO): GCIS

2.2 Aim of vote
GCIS aims to provide a comprehensive communication service on behalf of government. This will involve the majority
of South Africans in governance, reconstruction and development, nation-building and reconciliation.

2.3 Summary of programmes

The department is organised into three programmes:

Administration Provides an efficient and effective support service to GCIS. Corporate Services is
responsible for the following subprogrammes: Office of the CEO, Human Resources
(HR), Office of the Chief Financial Officer, Information Management and Technology,
Strategic Planning and Programme Management, and Internal Audit.

Communication and Provides strategic leadership in government communication. The programme
Content Management is responsible for the following subprogrammes: Policy and Research, Media
Engagement, Communication Service Agency (CSA), Content and Writing, and the
International Marketing Council (now Brand South Africa).

Government and Builds partnerships with strategic stakeholders within the three spheres of
Stakeholder Engagement | government and with external strategic stakeholders within the broader society in
pursuit of GCIS’ vision. The programme is responsible for four subprogrammes:
Provincial and Local Liaison, Cluster Supervision and the Media Diversity and
Development Agency.

2.4 Strategic achievements: Government communication as service
delivery

« GCIS is responsible for providing strategic leadership and coordinating the government communication system to
ensure that citizens are informed and have access to government policies, plans and programmes. Thus, GCIS
plays a pivotal role in creating a citizenry that is well informed and engaged in the work of government, and is able
to fully exercise the rights afforded by our democratic society. This has made it necessary to hold how government
communicates at the same level of importance as what government does to improve the quality of lives of citizens.
In this way, government communication is not secondary to what is being done to realise the rights enshrined in
the Constitution. Government communication is in itself a service that must be delivered to citizens.

» This view of government communication as service delivery informed GCIS’ 2011/12 — 2013/14 strategic plan and
was at the heart of the department’s work during the year under review.

Government Communication and Information System
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“Communication should be a primary task in 2011.” — President Jacob Zuma,

2011 Cabinet Lekgotla

* The strategic plan sets out five key campaigns that GCIS, together with the lead
departments, will drive over the three-year period to give effect to government communi-
cation as service delivery. The campaigns are centred on the five key national priorities
from the Government’s electoral mandate, namely the delivery of improved quality of
basic education; healthcare for all South Africans; decent work to ensure sustainable
livelihoods; the reduction of crime; and rural development, land reform and food
production and security.

» A further two campaigns for the year centred on providing communication support for the 2011 local government
election and boosting the country’s international repositioning as a result of hosting the 2010 FIFA World Cup.

» GCIS has set seven strategic objectives. In pursuit of achieving Outcome 12: an efficient, effective and
development-oriented public service and an empowered, fair and inclusive citizenship, GCIS works to contribute
to all 12 outcomes of government.

2.4.1.1 GCIS conducts periodic reviews of the National Communication Strategy (NCS) to inform and drive communi-
cation priorities linked to the electoral mandate and based on the Medium Term Strategic Framework. The
NCS for 2009 to 2014, which was approved by Cabinet during the year under review guides government
communication over the five years. The strategy supports government’s five national priorities.

2.4.1.2 The department gives effect to the NCS by providing strategic leadership in the development and implemen-
tation of effective departmental and provincial communication strategies. During 2011/12, GCIS partnered
with lead government departments to implement over 3 200 communication projects aligned to the NCS and
driven by the priorities of government’s Programme of Action. About 21 million South Africans were reached
through these projects, which consisted of direct campaigns and community media activities. To achieve this,
GCIS district communication officials conducted 4 516 community and stakeholder visits during the year.

2.4.1.3 State of the Nation Address 2012 outreach events

In ensuring effective mobilisation and awareness of the State of the Nation Address (SoNA) across the country, the
GCIS’ provincial and district offices carried out a number of build-up events to create awareness of the SONA among
communities, particularly those who do not have access to mainstream media. These activities included the printing
of SoNA mobilisation posters and leaflets
and mounting them in strategic points
or places such as municipal offices,
churches, schools, community libraries,
Thusong Service Centres to encourage
people to watch the live broadcast.

As part of the Public Participation
Programme, GCIS, working with ministers
and deputy ministers, hosted a series
of post-SoNA information sessions to
bring the messages and programmes of
government directly to some of the widest
audiences and sectors of our society.

These events were conceptualised as
part of a wider outreach strategy forming part of the overall communication approach for SONA 2012, and sought to
bring members of the Executive in close contact and dialogue with members of the community, faith-based organi-

SolVA mobilisation at ltireleng High School in Limpopo




sations, local government, national and provincial departments in districts, business leadership organisations and
other civil-society formations already forming part of the database of the GCIS’ provincial and district offices.

2.4.1.4 Supporting COP17 communication

In November 2011, South Africa hosted the 17th Conference of the Parties (COP17) to the
United Nations Framework on Climate Change and the Seventh Session of the Conference
of the Parties serving as the Meeting of the Parties (CMP7) to the Kyoto Protocol. The event

drew participants from representatives of the 194 parties to the United Nations Framework on

Climate Change, observer States and accredited media and observer organisations. South Africa
welcomes

GCIS provided communication support to the Departments of International Relations and you to the

Cooperation and Environmental Affairs in South Africa’s hosting of the event by: T

* Monitoring media coverage _

» Developing and ensuring efficient implementation of the communication strategy

» Branding the conference g

» Distributing timely reports to decision-makers COP17/CMPY

» Ensuring that government’s strategic media briefings on the event were covered in community m ”_n_m
media

* Producing and presenting daily reports at the COP17 special operations room meetings mi
during the event :

* Advising the Department of International Relations and Cooperation on the event’s *T\k
communication products, including the website and other digital media components .
2.4.1.5 The department also played a pivotal role in the 1 760 public participation events that took place during the
year. These events are part of government’s Public Participation Programme,
which GCIS coordinates for Cabinet ministers and deputy ministers. The
programme is an important platform in mobilising all sectors of society to
partner with government to speed up change and accelerate service delivery.
The events provide opportunities for members of Cabinet to interact with
communities and promote the creation of an informed and engaged citizenry.

The events are held nationwide and involve members of national, provincial
and local government.

. . du'i'mg tﬂiﬂh“ ta
2.4.1.6 Key among these events was the performance monitoring and evaluation L
visits by the President to four places: Free State, Limpopo and Eastern el e o erbnd speen
Cape twice on outcomes one and nine, and the King Sabata Dalindyebo Ly - B
Municipality presidential intervention. GCIS developed a brand identity for e

these visits. Since the President’s visits, there have been post-communi-
cation activities led and supported by GCIS,
including a career exhibition and the handing
over of computers in Ngqushwa. On the King
Sabata Dalindyebo Municipality presidential
intervention, the core team of communicators
from the Office of the Premier, the South African
Local Government Association, the provincial
local department and GCIS in the province is
constantly tracking progress on the implemen-
tation plan and ensuring regular feedback to the
community. The executive mayor of King Sabata

Dalindyebo Municipality reports on the interven- Mlozana Primary School in Mzimkulu, South Coast of Kwa Zulu Natal

tion’s progress in a standing radio slot on Unitra
community radio.

Government Communication and Information System
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2.4.2 Strategic objective 2: Strengthen and manage the government-wide communication
system for effectiveness and proper alignment

2.4.2.1 The government-wide communication system is the means by which government’s actions, policies and
plans are communicated to the public. It consists of GCIS, as the central coordinator, and the specialised
communication hubs in departments and other structures of national, provincial and local government.

2.4.2.2 In managing and coordinating this system, GCIS sees to the development of communication units across
government; ensures that communication policy guidelines are popularised and implemented; and that
government’s communication practitioners are adequately trained and capacitated and that they take
guidance from the NCS.

2.4.2.3 During the year under review, GCIS established a Training and Development unit and, in consultation with
the Department of Cooperative Governance, trained municipal
officers and councillors, particularly those newly elected in the May
2011 local government elections. The unit, which formally started
operating in October 2011, was a progression of the work GCIS
and the Department of Cooperative Governance had been doing
to train and induct municipal officers and councillors. A total of
99 municipalities and 164 communicators in five provinces were
inducted into the training programme. A total of 131 municipalities,
from Mpumalanga, North West, Northern Cape, Eastern Cape and
Limpopo, were invited to the training sessions.

2.4.2.4 In addition, the unit acquired the services of accredited service-providers to train 314 officials, councillors,
mayors, speakers and various national and
e provincial government officials in media
management and general communication
skills. The unit also established a partnership
with the Public Administration Leadership and
Management Academy and Public Relations
Institute of South Africa to host an academic
symposium in 2012/13 to discuss introducing a
degree course focused on producing academ-
ically qualified government communicators.

Vuk’uzenzele deepens reach

GCIS’ research shows that quick,
widely distributed and easily acces-
sible messages have the greatest
impact. In addition, the country’s
socio-economic position, which
does not provide equal access to
and representation in the media, is
also an important factor in whether
2.4.3 Strategic objective 3: Learn and messages reach their intended
explore communication methods and
practices to enhance communication

audience.

It is with this in mind that GCIS took the formerly bi-monthly

2.4.3.1 Rapid advancements in technology such as Vuk'uzenzele magazine and repositioned it as a monthly newspa-

mobile and smart phones, the decreasing per. With minimal impact on the allocated budget, GCIS was able to

costs of broadband technology coupled with enhance the publication’s reach and frequency.

the growth of the broadband network, and the

spread of satellite television have had an effect Vuk’uzenzele promotes access to information about government

on the way South Africans access information.  programmes and provides information on how to access the benefits

This presents an opportunity for GCIS to use  of democracy. This promotes a participatory democracy.

these new channels to extend the reach of

government communication beyond traditional  The change increased the magazine’s print run from 1.6 million cop-

media channels and to deepen dialogue ies bi-monthly to 1.7 million copies monthly. About 18.5 million copies

between citizens and government. were produced during the year, including 4 023 Braille copies and 10
web editions. GCIS plans to increase the print run to 2 million copies

and publish fortnightly from 2012/13.



2.4.3.2 However, traditional media channels, such as radio, community and other print publications and terrestrial
television, remain the primary means of disseminating information and they cannot be ignored. GCIS
keeps abreast of this changing environment through an extensive quantitative tracking research project
that provides the opportunity to test and assess the impact of communication products and services. The
project also provides the opportunity to assess the public mood, information needs and public perception
regarding government’s performance. The research is cost-effective as it is shared with other government
departments.

2.4.3.3 In 2011/12, GCIS used this research, along with the periodic communication environment, media monitoring

and other reports, to do the following:

» Map out target audiences for government to customise communication

+ Identify public servants as a primary target market of government communications

» Launch My District Today to target higher living standard measure groups

» Pay greater attention to the communication and marketing programmes of senior communication officers

» Ensure greater focus on government’'s communication based on the five priorities

* Invest more in broadcast communication (specific to radio) as a more effective means of reaching
various groups

» Change Vuk'uzenzele from a bi-monthly magazine to a monthly newspaper

* Relaunch the CSA as government’s media buying agency

» Create and maintain an online newsroom on the government information website, which GCIS maintains

» Improve government’s responsiveness to news and other events

* Increase the perceptiveness of speeches and other communication by political principals to the
prevailing sentiment among members of the public

» Develop a knowledge strategy and implement pilot platforms to establish a knowledge system for
government.

2.4.4 Strategic objective 4: Lead and guide the domestic and international marketing of e
South Africa

2.4.4.1 Overseeing its now former public entity, the International Marketing Council, GCIS guided the development
of South Africa’s country brand and built consensus among key stakeholders in support of the country’s
marketing initiatives. In 2011/12, the International Marketing Council changed its name to Brand South Africa
to keep in line with its mandate.

2.4.4.2 During the year under review, after intense consultation and research, Brand South Africa managed to secure
a new pay-off line accepted and approved by all key stakeholders in the country, “Inspiring New Ways”.
Brand South Africa also noted improvements in perception scores about South Africa based on the following
Branch South Africa pillars: diversity, Ubuntu, possibility, sustainability and innovation. The launch of the
domestic campaign called “Play Your Part” has been a success. The campaign is responsible for domestic
mobilisation of South Africans, encouraging them to play their part in creating positive social change.

2.4.4.3 Among other things, the following are key highlights of the reporting period:

* A 13-part TV series on SABC 1 showcasing '
ordinary South Africans doing extraordinary
things

» Launching the Quality Learner Teacher campaign
in collaboration with the Department of Basic
Education, with the aim of identifying underper-
forming schools and getting teachers and learners
to play their part to improve school performance

* Encouraging business to play their part, for
example, Nestlé adopting a school in Escourt.

Government Communication and Information System
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The focus internationally is to positively influence and shape perceptions about South Africa. Brand South
Africa was moved from GCIS to The Presidency with effect from 1 September 2011.

Strategic objective 5: Build partnerships with strategic stakeholders in pursuit of
GCIS’ vision

GCIS has traditionally built relationships with two broad groups and attempted to bring them together to
ensure that government's programmes, plans and actions are communicated widely and accurately.
Government communicators and their departments put government’s efforts into action to improve citizens’
lives. The media helps to shape the daily lives of citizens by informing and influencing public knowledge,
opinion, perceptions and debate.

2.4.5.2 Through building, strengthening and maintaining a healthy and progressive relationship with the media, GCIS

can facilitate processes that enable government information to reach the public. The Deputy President held
an inaugural strategic interaction session with members of the Press Gallery Association to communicate
key government messages of cooperation, particularly in his role as Leader of Government Business. GCIS’
media liaison unit coordinated the meeting.

GCIS also coordinated a two-day meeting between a delegation of Cabinet, led by the Deputy President and
the South African National Editors’ Forum (Sanef). The meeting was a strategic intervention that interrogated,
among other things, the role of government and the media in ensuring that South Africans have access to
information.

The strategic partnerships GCIS builds are not limited
to domestic bodies. In 2011/12, GCIS facilitated
the participation of editors from India, Brazil and
South Africa (IBSA) in the IBSA Summit, held in
South Africa in 2011. The GCIS’ participation was
aimed at building and strengthening South-South
relationships to enable information sharing between
the relevant countries. During the summit, IBSA
editors made presentations to the heads of state of =1
India, Brazil and South Africa, making recommen- o ;
dations on areas of future cooperation.

In building relationships with government departments and units, during 2011/12, GCIS presented the NCS
to 14 government departments and 28 public entities. The strategy was also published on the government
communicators’ intranet and made available on compact disc. GCIS presented the strategy to all heads
of communication at the national, provincial, metro and district levels of government at the Government
Communicators’ Forum and the Internal Communicators’ Forum.

The department also conducted numerous community and stakeholder visits and meetings with, among
others, women’s groups, community-based organisations, nongovernmental organisations, faith-based
organisations and district and local offices of government departments to leverage their participation in
communication campaigns centred on government’s five key priorities.

Strategic objective 6: Operate communication platforms that will keep public
servants informed

Keeping public servants informed of government’s plans, programmes and actions is as important as
communicating with the public and the media. Following a successful pilot in the previous financial year, the
Public Sector Manager (PSM) magazine, aimed at the middle and senior management corps in government,
was launched in the current financial year. Ten editions with a total print run of 106 900 were produced during
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the year, including a bumper edition that combined the December 2011 ““‘““ ) ﬂﬂ@

and January 2012 editions into a single magazine. GCIS, in the latter part WAN"

of the year, also launched a monthly online newsletter targeted at public

servants in general. \ew rowth
ports

Strategic objective 7: Operate an efficient, effective and

compliant government communication organisation

\.|_ Yometd i

\‘.\\"\\'\\\'
How the department manages itself internally is perhaps the most important

factor for the achievement of the other strategic objectives. GCIS has, in 2 6?‘
this regard, performed well and the few shortcomings have been quickly ”_ ‘
remedied. '

Media bulk buying, previously done through an outsourced service provider, was brought in-house. This
saves costs by eliminating the paying of the media buying agency and enables GCIS to directly derive
discounts from media houses. As a result, the department’s procurement policy was reviewed to incorporate
media buying from sole service providers. The policy is being finalised with the National Treasury.

An internal television broadcast was introduced to enhance the interaction between management and staff.
Through this channel, management engages with and briefs staff on government programmes every month.
This ensures all GCIS employees communicate the programmes in their respective communities.

GCIS has continued to explore ways to enhance excellence in its work. A web streaming facility was
introduced to enable all media briefings to be accessed online.

GCIS continues to ensure complete governance compliance. All audit committee and budget committees
were convened. The internal audit committee has ensured GCIS adheres to all finance and performance e
compliance issues.

The new head office project continued to progress as per the revised project plan. The building is projected
to be complete by May 2013. These premises will provide a well-equipped office, which will improve service
delivery and the working environment for staff.

Overview of the service-delivery environment for 2011/12

GCIS work takes its cue from government’s annual Programme of Action, its five national priorities and how
these are given effect in the implementing departments.

In view of the perspective that communication is a service itself, government has the objective of ensuring
that all South Africans are aware of government’s programmes and empowered enough to participate in
them. The media alone cannot be relied on to assist in this task. Government has to therefore rely on its own
resources to reach as many South Africans as possible. Hence the plethora of publications and community
radio talk shows in the year under review.

While GCIS cannot be directly responsible for service delivery, it has a role in measuring public perception of
government’s service delivery. To this end, reports on the public perception of government performance are
provided to clusters on a quarterly basis.

On the back of hosting a successful 2010 FIFA World Cup, GCIS leveraged this achievement by ensuring

that other international events hosted by South Africa during the year, the national days and key government
initiatives received an equally excellent level of communication support.

Government Communication and Information System



Annual Report 11/12

255

256

2.6

2.6.1

26.2

2.7

27.1

2.8

281

The increasing effect of new media on public discourse, driven by an increasing number of people enjoying
a higher standard of living, has presented opportunities for the department to expand its communication and
increase the level of interaction government has with the public.

We aim to reach all South Africans with government information. More resources are required to extend the
platforms of communication.

Overview of the organisational environment for 2011/12

The year under review brought with it changes in the department’s personnel component as it geared itself
to deliver government communication as a service to the public. Four new chief directors were appointed to
address communication training and development and media bulk buying, and two in cluster supervision.
The new appointments were the result of the NCS approved by Cabinet during the year, the previous review
of GCIS and the government-wide communication system review.

Senior management held a strategic planning session in July 2011 where they revised the department’s
2011/14 vision and mission and the strategic objectives. The 2012-17 Strategic Plan and 2012-15 annual
performance plans were developed, tabled in Parliament and presented to the Portfolio Committee on
Communications in March 2012, as legislated. In December 2011, the management team, led by the CEO,
held an end-of-year meeting with all GCIS staff to update them on governance matters and to introduce the
new corporate strategy.

Key policy developments and legislative changes

Other than those mentioned above, there were no changes in policies or legislation that may have affected
operations during the period or in future.

Departmental revenue, expenditure and
other specific topics

Details on the collection of revenue, planned versus actual
expenditure, transfer payments and the asset management
plan are detailed in the Report of the Accounting Officer in the
annual financial statements.

Budget vote
=]

Minigter Chabane ot the GCIS
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3. PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

This section provides an overview of GCIS’s programme performance in realising government’s strategic agenda. It
is guided by and structured according to the requirements issued by the National Treasury.

The department is organised into three programmes: (1) Administration, (2) Communication and Content Management
and (3) Government and Stakeholder Engagement.

3.1 Programme 1: Administration

Administration is responsible for management and provides support services to the department.

Operate an efficient, effective and compliant government communication organisation.

The programme’s functions are organised into the following subprogrammes:

3.1.3.1 The Office of the Chief Financial

The Office of the CEO provides support for leadership of and improved performance by government communi-
cation through administrative support to the CEO.

Human Resources is responsible for strategic leadership in the implementation of the HR Management Strategy
of the department.

The Chief Financial Officer provides the department with overall financial and supply chain management and
auxiliary services, and guides management in complying with legislative requirements, budget planning and
financial management and administration.

Information Management and Technology is responsible for the establishment and support of information
management and technology systems in GCIS.

Strategic Planning, Performance Monitoring, Reporting and Programme Management is responsible for the
development of GCIS’ strategic and business plans, monitors and evaluates the implementation of these plans
and reports on the performance accordingly. It is also responsible for the implementation of a professional project
management discipline for GCIS and government-wide communication projects and campaigns.

Internal Audit improves risk management, control and governance processes.

Officer submitted all the budget
and financial statements to the
National Treasury on or before
the legislated deadline, and
ensured that the department
was compliant with the PFMA,
Treasury Regulations and depart-
mental policies. As a result of this
subprogramme’s initiatives, GCIS
achieved a 95 percent spend
on its allocated budget for the
year and reconciled suspense
accounts to GCIS’ budget to
ensure accountability.
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3.1.3.2 Supply Chain Management continued to improve its service on procurement and payment to service-
providers. The directorate monitored the procurement trends and spending on Broad- Based Black Economic
Empowerment; small, medium and micro-enterprises; and women-owned companies on a quarterly basis.

.;1.L

g llill‘hl
P73 5

3.1.3.3 GCIS completed the bidding process and appointment of a service provider for the procurement of a new
@ headquarters. The service level agreement was signed between parties. About 33 percent of the project was
achieved. Construction commenced in January 2012 and occupation is planned for May 2013.

3.1.3.4 The Human Resources subprogramme implemented the second year of the three-year HR Strategy, which
aims to attract and retain the people needed to meet the department’s mandate. The Retention Policy
was approved and the Performance Management System reviewed. The strategy also prioritised skills
development and employee health and wellness. In this regard, a comprehensive workplace skills plan
informed by the skills audit results and performance development plans was developed. The strategy also
emphasised an improved corporate culture and healthy labour relations. The department met its employment
equity targets and compiled a new employment equity plan for 2011 to 2014.

3.1.3.5 The Information Management and Technology subprogramme ensured the availability of information
technology (IT) infrastructure and systems through the use of internal resources, the State IT Agency
and other service-providers. It also upgraded the wide area network to meet capacity requirements and
enhanced IT business continuity with
the deployment of additional hardware
to cater for e-mail and electronic content
management system disaster recovery.

3.1.3.6 The Project Management Office
coordinated the implementation of the
department’s communication services for
campaigns prioritised in the Government
Communication Programme for the
year. Major projects supported and
coordinated included COP17/CMP7, 16
Days of Activism, launch of the Gallows




Museum, National Census 2011, 2012 SoNA,
War on Poverty and Human Rights Day. The
Project Management Handbook was reviewed
to support the full roll-out of the newly designed
Enterprise Project Management System in the

POVERTYY
coming financial year. ]

3.1.3.7 Strategic  Planning and  Performance
Monitoring coordinated the compilation of the
monthly and quarterly reports, strategic plans
and annual performance plans for 2011/12
in accordance with prescribed legislation.
Two of the four quarterly reports produced
were presented to the Portfolio Committee on
Communications. The unit designed and tabled
the 2012-17 strategic plans and 2012-15 annual
performance plans. The 2011/12 strategic and operational risks
were developed and reported on. Risk management strategy and
policy were reviewed and approved by the management committee
(Manco). The 2010/11 Annual Report was developed, tabled and
presented to Parliament during the reporting period.

STRATEGIC PLAN

3.1.3.8 During the year under review, Internal Audit conducted a number

of audit projects informed by its three-year rolling plan and annual

operational plan for 2011/12. The audits primarily focused on the

following:

» Compliance and regularity, with emphasis on compliance with
the legislative prescripts (PFMA, Public Service Actand so on.) ==
and internal financial and HR policies

* Audit of performance information against predetermined ) s
objectives R

» Operations audits with emphasis on production and distribution,
as well as bulk media buying

+ Information systems audit with emphasis on general control review and transversal systems’ user account

management and security.

3.1.3.9 By the end of the financial year, all but two of the planned audit projects were completed. These two remained
incomplete because the subprogramme placed greater emphasis during the year under review on following
up on the implementation of the recommendations from internal and external audit reports, which resulted in
more recommendations being implemented this year than any previous financial year.
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3.2 Programme 2: Communication and Content Management
3.2.1 Purpose

This programme provides strategic leadership in government communication to ensure coherence, coordination,
consistency, quality, impact and responsiveness of government communication.

3.2.2 Strategic objectives

Provide strategic leadership in government communication.

Operate communication platforms that will keep public servants informed.

Build partnerships with strategic stakeholders in pursuit of GCIS’ vision.

Lead and guide domestic and international marketing of South Africa.

. Learn and explore communication methods and practices to enhance communication.

The subprogrammes of Communication and Content Management are:

* Policy and Research conducts independent research to assess how government should address the public’s
information needs. Funding in this subprogramme was used to:

o0 Monitor media coverage of government

Analyse how the media interprets government policies and programmes

Formulate policy proposals when required

Propose government response to any media-related issues

Assess public perceptions in relation to government performance.

* Media Engagement leads and drives interaction and communication between government and the media.
Funding in this subprogramme was used to:

0 Ensure effective liaison between ministers and
the media

@ 0 Manage ongoing media-liaison services to

government by ensuring they are providing
government information

o Establish, strengthen and maintain working
relationships with foreign media and independent
media

o Establish relations with South African missions
and Brand South Africa country managers to
disseminate government information and key
targeted messages.

« The Communication Service Agency provides
leadership in the development and production
of audio-visual products and platforms, graphic design and centralised media
buying for government. Funding in this subprogramme was used to:

0 Produce videos, photographs and radio programmes in support of
government communication programmes

o Provide marketing and advertising expertise to government communication
programmes for both GCIS and other government departments

o0 Manage and drive the distribution strategy of all products produced for o
dissemination to the public. “-..._:.-".

» Content and Writing develops content for products to be produced by GCIS.

Funding for the subprogramme was used for:

o Writing assignments

o Language services on products that require translation and editing

0 Managing the development of government and departmental/provincial
websites

o Producing government publications.

arowdPRE

o O O O




» The subprogramme Communication Training and Development was added to the programme during the financial
year. This subprogramme aims to professionalise government communication through developing training course
content and identifying, coordinating and implementing effective training programmes for government communicators.

3.2.3 Key service-delivery achievements

3.2.3.1 The Research and Information Centre subprogramme conducted research to assess the impact of
communication on the SoNA, a youth information guide and various campaigns. An extensive quantitative
tracking research project provides the data to assess the public mood, information needs, public perception
regarding government’s performance and also supplies cost-effective communication research to other
government departments.

3.2.3.2 An ongoing qualitative research project provides opportunity for pre-testing and impact assessment of
communication products and services in particular. An investigation of youth needs and perceptions was
done to develop a better understanding of this sector of the population and new research-sharing platforms,
and a research dashboard and research forums were piloted. GCIS subscribes to various relevant research
services and products to enhance the objectives of government communication.

3.2.3.3 A knowledge management strategy was developed and pilot platforms were implemented to establish a
knowledge-management system for the organisation. A new directory of senior managers in the public service
was developed to improve interdepartmental relations and profile key decision-makers in government.

3.2.3.4 The Policy and Media Analysis subprogramme provided regular communication environment reports
for various forums, including rapid response, clusters and communication planning meetings conducted
fortnightly. Daily reports were also produced and presented at the special operations room meetings during
COP17 and during the period around the SoNA.

3.2.3.,5 The Communication Resource Centre (CRC) undertook comprehensive national and international print, e
broadcast and online media monitoring to inform government communication and alerted internal and
external stakeholders to breaking and developing news that required communication intervention. Media
monitoring led to the provision of regular and issue-based national and international media coverage reports,
as well as press clippings.

s
fr—
" s LT T

3.2.3.6 The CRC participated in daily rapid response
teleconferences that assessed issues in the
national and international media environment
and drafted proactive and reactive communi-
cation content when required. In addition, it
developed messaging and communication
content on government priority areas and
campaigns.

3.2.3.7 Through building, strengthening and
maintaining  healthy and progressive
relationships with the media, Media
Engagement coordinated GCIS’ facilitation
of the processes that enable government
information to be communicated to the public:
» The Deputy President held an inaugural
strategic interaction session with members
of the Press Gallery Association to
communicate key government messages
of cooperation, particularly in his role as
Leader of Government Business.
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+ ACabinet delegation led by the Deputy President held a two-day meeting with Sanef that interrogated the
role of government and the media in ensuring South Africans have access to information.

* The subprogramme facilitated the participation of editors from India, Brazil and South Africa in the
IBSA Summit that was held in South Africa in 2011. The GCIS’ participation was aimed at building and
strengthening South-South relationships to encourage information-sharing between the IBSA countries.

+ ltcontributed to an integrated communication approach, which ensured that the coverage of the 2012 SoNA

reached South Africa’s diverse communities and audiences.
r L)

isterial Committee on COP17/CMP7. This included the drafting
of an integrated communication strategy, ensuring its implemen-
tation and leading the government communications team
throughout the conference. Provided media liaison support to
the Departments of International Relations and Cooperation
and Environmental Affairs on the COP17/CMP7 conference.

Highlights include a world-class media operations room,

supporting and strategically guiding the communication of the

COP17/CMPT’s side and pre-events and and social media

strategy development.

* The subprogramme provided extensive support to the Intermin-

G
o
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3.2.3.8 During 2011/12, there was an increase in the number of requests
the Communication Service Agency handled for media products.
About 2 100 requests for products and services were handled
in 2011/12, compared to 1 627 in 2010/11, representing an
increase of 22.5 percent. The agency documented the
public programme of the President and Deputy President,
both locally and internationally. Photographs of all
@ presidential events were sent to a wide range of print
media. Photographs taken by GCIS photographers are
published every day. Over 120 short videos have been
produced and placed on government websites.

3.2.3.9 Since bringing media buying in-house, the subpro- ’

gramme has conducted 165 media-buying campaigns f' =z g;ﬁ.,r_
"':w—-..-.-"'"""lﬂ-n..-. ':.-—.‘-‘:—F?-.- ,—

(with a total value of R207.7 million) against a target " Rt Tt o R il

of 140 campaigns. GCIS committed in Parliament e —— e

to spend 30 percent of government’s ad spend with
community and diversity media. The CSA distributed a
total of 20 627 718 units of GCIS publications, which is double the quantity distributed
in 2010/11.

3.2.3.10 Newsletters were designed that are distributed electronically, such
as My District Today and Government Dialogue. An internal monthly
television broadcast to GCIS staff has been created. This programme
carries features, interviews and pertinent information.

3.2.3.11 The Content and Writing subprogramme successfully produced
the following publications during 2011/12: the monthly Vuk'uzenzele
newspaper, as well as the Braille and web versions; the monthly
PSM magazine, including the web version; the annual South Africa
Yearbook; and the annual Pocket Guide to South Africa, including the
interactive Yearbook CD. The GovComms supplement is produced
quarterly and distributed with PSM magazine. Vuk'uzenzele also
carried a monthly four-page supplement called Employment




News, which features job advertisements and
public-sector employment-related news. PSM, : _
Vuk'uzenzele and the SA Yearbook have launched [RCEEEESCTTTT TS - ~ .“"*"'"""f'

Facebook pages. = £ il
Since changing the production of Vuk'uzenzele ) TH

from a magazine format into a newspaper, the
subprogramme managed to double the frequency
and print run without additional budget. Research
has revealed that the target audience is now living
standards measure 1-6 as opposed to 1-5, which
is reflected in new township readership. Online
Vuk'uzenzele subscribers increased from 2 328
from 31 March 2011 to 3 813 by 31 March 2012.
Average monthly Vuk'uzenzele online hits range
between 18 790 and 27 024. The subprogramme
also coordinated the production of the GCIS
corporate profile.

3.2.3.12 PSM magazine was officially launched on 14 March 2012 after 12
editions of publishing. The magazine has been registered with the
Audit Bureau of Circulations of South Africa since September 2011,
and to date two audit certificates have been issued in accordance
with the bureau’s requirements.

3.2.3.13 International media pick-up has been very encouraging with Fi==imtssmae-
international websites especially sourcing African content from == e e
BuaNews. Prominent international news channels and agencies :
globally use BuaNews articles. Pick-up has been noted, in among
other countries, Switzerland, China, the United Kingdom, the
United States of America, Latin America, Turkey, Brunei, India,
Pakistan and Bulgaria. Large, influential agencies, such as AFP,
Press Trust of India, the Indo-Asian News Service and Bernama
(Malaysia) use BuaNews regularly.

3.2.3.14 More international partnership agreements were signed and BuaNews now has international news agree-
ments with the Nam News Network (Malaysia), Xinhua (China), Prensa Latina (Cuba), Tanjug (Serbia), UPI
(Washington), IRNA (Iran), SANA (Syria), ISI Emerging Markets in London, Cyprus News Agency (Greece),
the Ukrinform (Ukraine), Azertac (Azerbaijan), Agenzia Giornalistica Italia (Italy), and the Anadolu News
Agency in Turkey.

3.2.3.15 Electronic Information Resource initiated a project to enhance the content structure and design of the
Government Online and Services websites. An independent service provider's recommendations will be
incorporated into a revamped website during 2012/13. It also held a well-attended workshop for website
managers from national and provincial government departments and a seminar on social media for national
departments. The subprogramme consulted widely with government web managers on the development of
government website guidelines and started to compile a comprehensive guideline document. The first draft
will be distributed early in 2012/13 for comments.
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3.3 Programme 3: Government and Stakeholder Engagement
3.3.1 Purpose

Builds partnerships with strategic stakeholders within the three spheres of government and with external strategic
stakeholders within the broader society in pursuit of GCIS’ vision. The programme is responsible for four subpro-
grammes: Provincial and Local Liaison, Cluster Supervision and the Media Diversity and Development Agency.

The programme also coordinates the roll-out of the Thusong Service Centre programme as part of the government-
wide access strategy.

3.3.2 Strategic objectives

1. Provide strategic leadership in government communication.
2. Strengthen and manage the government-wide communication system for effectiveness and proper alignment.
3. Build partnerships with strategic stakeholders in pursuit of GCIS’ vision.

Government and Stakeholder Engagement is responsible for the following subprogrammes:

Provincial and Local Liaison provides strategic leadership to the interface of national government communication
with provincial and community communication programmes. The subprogramme fosters working relations with
provincial government, in particular the communication components of the premiers’ offices and municipalities to
ensure government’s message is disseminated to the public in a seamless manner. The subprogramme is also
responsible for overseeing the roll-out of the Thusong Service Centre programme, and government-wide coordi-
nation of the Public Participation Programme.

Provincial and Local Liaison oversees three key units in GCIS: @

* Provincial Liaison (nine provincial directorates of the GCIS) is responsible for cascading the NCS to provincial and
local stakeholders and partners and for implementing development communication campaigns and programmes
aligned to the Government Communication Programme.

* Provincial Coordination isresponsible for coordination and support functions to provincial directorates, considering
the decentralised nature and size of the programme, and
also the overall coordination of the Thusong Service Centre
programme.

* National Liaison promotes interdepartmental cooperation
and integration of communication, and assists departments to
develop effective communication strategies. It supports the implementation of departmental communication plans
and convenes communication coordination forums. Such forums encourage integrated planning and coordination
of the Government Communication Programme and government’s messages, especially at cluster and outcome
level.

Cluster Supervision subprogrammes have since been added to the programme. These subprogrammes provide
strategic cluster communication advice and support to departments. They also provide leadership on key cluster
communication issues and campaigns. The cluster supervision subprogramme coordinates Cabinet cluster communi-
cation.

The Programme Manager is responsible for the coordination of GCIS’s oversight role to the MDDA to ensure that the
transfer payment made to the public entity enables it to carry out operations in promoting local media development
and diversity. The MDDA enables historically disadvantaged communities and individuals to gain access to the
media, and creates an enabling environment for media development and diversity.
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3.33.1

3.3.3.2

3.3.3.3

3.3.34

3.3.3.5

3.3.3.6

3.3.3 Key service-delivery achievements

The GCIS provincial and local footprint is especially useful to national departments that do not have a
presence in provinces and districts and who run mobilisation and outreach campaigns. Over 21 million
people were reached through different platforms including community media as well as face-to-face
communication activities in 2011/12.

The Provincial Liaison subprogramme has improved the focus of its activities to this effect by developing
a content framework to guide the work of senior communication officers in the districts. The framework is
aligned to the key priorities of improving the quality of basic education, providing healthcare for all South
Africans, decent work to ensure sustainable livelihoods, reducing crime, and rural development.

It also assists in clarifying the working partnership between GCIS and other communicators from local
and provincial government as well as communicators from national departments and other government
institutions based in districts and provinces.

The content framework in this past year
also ensured attention to key national days
and significant campaigns such as the
roll-out of the President’s Monitoring Visits,
the Deputy President's War on Poverty
drives, Public Participation Programmes of
Cabinet ministers and Deputy Ministers, the
Local Government election communication
activities, Census 2011 outreach events,
COP17/CMP7 and public hearings on the
Protection of Information Bill. A highlight
in this financial year has been supporting
outreach-monitoring visits of the Parlia-
mentary Portfolio Committee on Communi-
cations.

An area identified for focus this year has been ensuring that local government engages media — both
commercial and community — more regularly to discuss their achievements but also challenges. This was
part of the overall strategy of communi-
cating the Local Government Turnaround
Strategy achievements. While more
work needs to be done and pockets of
unhappiness around service delivery
issues remain, significant improvement in
the manner in which local government is
engaging media in their areas has been
facilitated by GCIS in the past year.

A highlight during the past year, also linked
to the plan to strengthen the manner in
which provincial and local government
communicates, has been communication
inductions and capacity-building sessions
for new communication practitioners entering the communication system, but also for elected public
representatives, especially councillors elected in May 2011.




3.3.3.7 A key highlight this past year was the rolling
out of the new weekly electronic platform
newsletter, My District Today, sharing good
news from the coalface of service delivery
to decision-makers and key stakeholders.
Added to this were scaled-up efforts in
local contexts to make use of social media.
GCIS district offices were able to establish
Facebook sites for district communication
forums and Thusong Service Centres to
inform and engage the public on progress
related to service delivery and the implemen-
tation of government programmes at district
level.

B P

-
e

3.3.3.8 Over 5 million South Africans were serviced by the Thusong Service Centres and integrated mobile units
under the Provincial Coordination subprogramme. The partnership with the Phelophepa Train stopping at
20 train stations in four provinces ensured that 101 732 people accessed government services.

3.3.3.9 Over 700 officials working at Thusong Service Centres were trained in basic customer care skills to ensure
that they provide proper services to the public in line with Batho Pele principles. Working with the Department
of Cooperative Governance, GCIS rolled out capacity development sessions for communicators in munici-
palities in the North West, Mpumalanga and Northern Cape to ensure better planning and messaging of
government priorities. This will be continued in 2012/13.

3.3.3.10 Heads of communication entering the public service were inducted accordingly to ensure that they
understand the system and their responsibilities. GCIS also developed a partnership with the Department e
of Cooperative Governance and the South African Local Government Association to train councillors in
communications skills and basic media skills, immediately following local elections, to empower them to
engage comfortably with the public.

3.3.3.11 Councillors induction session: An induction session for councillors was conducted for the Emalahleni
Local Municipality in Chris Hani District, in the Eastern Cape. This constituted part of a broader provincial
communication programme to elevate communication, particularly within the local government sphere. The
induction covered:
* Development-communication practice
+ The NCS
» Developing a communication strategy
» Government’s approach to the Public Participation Programme
» Guidelines for communication in local government.

3.3.3.12 GCIS staff facilitated the session and as
a result of this, the municipality aligned
its Public Participation Programme to the
new protocols and has implemented three
activities since. There is also buy-in to the Talk
to your Mayor radio programme, which was
firstintroduced and paid for by GCIS as part of
profiling successes of the municipality. A draft
communication strategy was also developed.

3.3.3.13 GCIS appointed two chief directorates
dedicated to provide communication support

Government Communication and Information System
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to directors-general clusters. The highlights

included the following:

* Coordinated a review and cascading
of cluster communication strategies,
and implementation of communication
programmes, aligned to government’s
five priorities, the 12 outcomes and the
Government Communication Strategy.

» Strategic communication support was
provided to directors-general clusters and
Cabinet through advice, statements and
content for current affairs.

* Following the SoNA, the subprogrammes
coordinated the comprehensive Post-SoNA
ministerial cluster briefings, which outlined
in more detail, government’s plans for the
coming year. Communication opportunities
identified for Ministers, Deputy Ministers
and Directors-General to inform and interact
with the public on government’s priorities
through the mainstream media, community
media and community radio programmes.

* The Internal Communicators’ Forum was
relaunched in September 2011 and has
since expanded its platforms to disseminate
messages to public servants. E-malil

e banners were widely used to publicise the

anti-substance abuse campaign, SoNA,

Human Rights Day, Water Week, Freedom Day and

further education and training colleges. GCIS Let’s Talk TV was broadcast at an Internal Communicators’

Forum on 29 March 2012.
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Final Annual Report of the Audit Committee
We are pleased to present our report for the financial year ended 31 March 2012.

Audit Committee members and attendance
The Audit Committee consists of the members listed hereunder and meets at least 4 times per annum as per its
approved terms of reference. During the year under review, 4 meetings were held.

Name of member Number of meetings attended
Ms S Machaba (Chairperson) — appointed 1 March 2012
Ms S Nekhondela — appointed 1 March 2012

Ms T Molefe (Chairperson) — term ended February 2012
Mr K Semakane

Ms P Williams

Ms L Lloyd — term ended February 2012

Ms M Mosweu

Mr V Ndzimande

N NDNNDNPRFP PP

Audit Committee responsibility

The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from Section 38(1)(a) of the Public
Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act 1 of 1999) (PFMA), and Treasury Regulation 3.1

The Audit Committee also reports that it has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as its audit committee
charter, has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained
therein.

The effectiveness of internal control

The system of internal controls applied by the department over financial risk and risk management is in the main
effective, efficient and transparent, as confirmed by an unqualified Auditor-General’s report.

In line with the PFMA, 1999 requirements, Internal Audit provides the Audit Committee and management with
reasonable assurance that the internal controls are appropriate and effective. This is achieved by means of the
risk-management process, as well as the identification of corrective actions and suggested enhancements to the
controls and processes. As part of its oversight role, the Audit Committee reviewed the risk management process
during the year and noted management’s intervention to capacitate the risk management unit to ensure effective
risk management. From the various reports of the internal auditors, the management report of the Auditor-General
of South Africa on the GCIS audited Financial Statements and Performance Information, the committee noted
management progress to implement internal auditors’ recommendations as well as matters raised by the Auditor-
General in his final report. Accordingly, except for the matters raised in the Internal Audit and Auditor-General of
South Africa reports, we can report that the system of internal control for the period under review is in the main
efficient and effective.

The quality of in year management and monthly/quarterly reports submitted in terms of the PFMA, 1999.
The Audit Committee is satisfied with the content and quality of monthly and quarterly reports prepared and issued
by the Accounting Officer of the department during the year under review.

Evaluation of financial statements and the annual report

The Audit Committee has:

» reviewed and discussed the audited annual financial statements and performance information on pre-determined
objectives to be included in the Annual Report with the Auditor-General of South Africa and the Accounting Officer
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* reviewed and discussed the Auditor-General of South Africa’s management report and management’s response
thereto, and final audit report.

* reviewed the department’s compliance with legal and regulatory provisions; and

* noted that there were significant adjustments resulting from the audit.

The Audit Committee noted the issues raised by the Auditor-General in his report and management’s resolve to
address them, concurs and accepts the Auditor-General’s conclusions on the financial statements and performance
information, and is of the opinion that the audited financial statements and performance information on pre-determined
objectives be accepted and read together with the report of the Auditor-General.

Internal Audit

The Audit Committee is satisfied that the internal audit function is operating effectively and that it has addressed the
risks pertinent to the department in its audit work.

Auditor-General of South Africa

The Auditor-General of South Africa was independent throughout the financial year under review, and the Audit
Committee met with the Auditor-General to ensure that there are no unresolved issues.

Shirley Machaba
Chairperson of the Audit Committee

e Date: 31 July 2012



Report by the Accounting Officer to the Executive Authority and
Parliament of the Republic of South Africa

1. General review of the state of financial affairs

The democratic society is premised on the accessibility of information to ensure citizens’ active participation in
changing their lives. It ensures the public is empowered in making choices. South Africa’s Constitution and the Bill of
Rights provide for accessibility to information for everyone.

The vision of the Government Communication and Information System (GCIS) is to be the pulse of communication
excellence in government. Its primary mandate is to provide strategic leadership in government communication and
coordinate the government communication system. It is meant to ensure the dissemination of information about
government programmes and policies to the public. It seeks to empower the people with information to improve their
lives.

GCIS strives to ensure strategic alignment of government messaging. It provides support to the government
communication system in the five priority areas of government: education, fighting crime, health, job creation and
rural development.

Among the products that are produced by GCIS to support government information dissemination are Vuk’'uzenzele,
Public Sector Manager, My District Today, BuaBriefs, South Africa Yearbook and Pocket Guide to South Africa. In
addition to these, GCIS has an online news agency that provides stories on government activities, and a website that
provides information on government policies and activities. GCIS is present at provincial level to provide communi-
cation support to both the provincial and district spheres.

Important policy decisions and strategic issues facing the department: @

¢ Government-wide communication system

The organisation reviewed the government-wide communication system in 2007/08 to ascertain which challenges
impacted on the quality and efficacy of the system. Some of the challenges identified included: the organisa-
tion’s lack of authority in providing leadership to government communication, the limited strategic value attributed
to communication within government, limited skilled communicators and the relatively modest uptake by other
government departments of the GCIS’ services such as bulk media buying or developing communication strategies.
In June 2011, as part of the National Communication Strategy (NCS), Cabinet approved the centralisation of
media buying at national level to ensure government takes advantage of economies of scales and discounts
arising from bulk buying. This followed a decision by GCIS in mid-2010 to discontinue the outsourcing model of
bulk media buying — which was in operation for six years — and bring this service in-house. The insourcing model
has ensured that agency costs — middlemen fees — are eliminated, and that government benefits fully from the
discounts negotiated through early bookings and bulk media buying, which in the outsourcing model would have
been shared. The in-house model has had its fair share of teething problems — given the fluid communication and
media-buying space — within the first six months of operationalisation, which have subsequently been addressed.
It is, however, noteworthy that the said teething problems did not result in uncompetitive supply chain processes
or erosion of value. To the contrary, an estimated R100 million was saved throughout government.

While not all departments are fully taking advantage of the centralised media-buying model, we do anticipate that
the situation will improve over the next Medium Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) period.

The review of the government-wide communication system has also resulted in a shift in the approach to
government communication in the next five years. The NCS has been aligned with the Medium Term Strategic
Framework and adopts a more measured approach to communication in support of the five national priorities
and the outcomes-based approach. In addition, in the first year of the strategy’s implementation, GCIS sought to
respond to the communication environment with greater speed and ensure positive impact on the communication
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environment. GCIS has also extended its reach in terms of showcasing government’s programmes and progress
of implementation through the creation of new communication platforms.

* Focus over the medium term

Over the medium term, GCIS will intensify implementation of the 2011 — 2014 Government Communication Strategy
to support other departments’ communication campaigns. The use of social media will be further explored to ensure
a constant presence of government messages on these platforms. The marketing and communication strategy
for Thusong service centres will be implemented to promote awareness of government information and services.
In addition, political principals will continue to interact with members of the public through the Public Participation
Programme. The Rapid Response Unit will manage the implementation of the recommendations provided to other
government departments through regular and frequent meetings with government communicators. Key among the
recommendations to be implemented is the establishment of a system to manage and coordinate parliamentary
questions and replies. The full roll-out of the unit will take place over the medium term.

¢ Media bulk buying
In instituting an effective system to enable government departments to secure savings from bulk buying, the
department reviewed its organisational structure. The department has upgraded the Communication Service
Agency to a branch to increase its capacity to service other government departments. The branch will be capacitated
further over the medium term.

* Community and stakeholder liaison visits
The organisation’s new focus is on working with major stakeholders and forums in the districts as compared to small
communities in a ward. These projects include community information sessions, community radio programmes,
door-to-door campaigns, town hall meetings, outreach events at Thusong service centres and a range of other
locally based communication platforms, where information about government programmes and opportunities is
provided directly to citizens.

The GCIS was allocated R496 393 000 for the 2011/12 financial year. The budget allocation had a net decrease of
R54,5 million during the Adjusted Estimates of National Expenditure (AENE), resulting in a total of R441 943 000 in
voted funds. The breakdown of the net decrease is as follows:

» Brand South Africa, formerly known as the International Marketing Council (IMC), was transferred to The Presidency
during 2011/12. The transfer payment to Brand South Africa was reduced with R62,5 million.

* R8 million in additional funds were allocated, broken down as follows:

o R6,5 million being the roll-over of funds from the 2010/11 financial year to cover the cost associated with the
relocation of the department to a new building

o R1,5 million allocated for higher personnel cost than the main budget provided for.

Of the allocated budget of R441,943 million, R421,221 million (95,3%) was spent, resulting in an underspending of
R20,722 million (4,7%). The breakdown of this underspending is as follows:

* R20,3 million was allocated for leases in respect of the new GCIS Head Office Building but the occupation date
was postponed to May 2013.

* R408 000 was allocated towards the printing of Programme of Action booklets. The underspending occurred due
to the fact that the service-provider did not deliver the full quantity of the booklets by year-end, hence full payment
could not be effected.



GCIS continues to adhere to sound financial management as stipulated in the Public Finance Management Act, 1999
(Act 1 of 1999), and National Treasury Regulations. To ensure that GCIS maintains sound financial governance that
is client-focused and responsive to the overall operating environment, the financial policies are reviewed annually to
ensure that they still comply with the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 and National Treasury Regulations. An
addendum is made and distributed to all staff once approved by the Accounting Officer, instead of reprinting the entire
policy in order to save government funds. In between, the financial circulars are issued to staff from time to time as
guided by National Treasury and Department of Public Service and Administration (DPSA) prescripts.

2. Virement and additional allocation during the Adjustment Estimate

The following virement and additional budget allocation were approved through the Adjustments Estimates process:

Main division Original Virement Roll-overs Other Adjusted
budget (R’000) (R’000) adjustments Estimates
(R’000) (R’000) of National

Expenditure
(AENE) (R’000)

1 Administration 113 186 2 796 6 500 - 122 482

2 Communication and 290 969 (9 135) - (61 826) 220 008

Content Management

3 Government and 92 238 6 339 - 876 99 453

Stakeholder Engage-

ment

TOTAL 496 393 - 6 500 (60 950) 441 943

The above is represented by the following:

* an increase of R1,503 million in Compensation of Employees for salary increases following the Public Service

Coordinating Bargaining Council resolution

* Goods and Services increased with R6,5 million that was rolled over from 2010/11 to cover costs associated with
the relocation of the department to a new building

 transfers and subsidies decreased by R62,453 million that was transferred to The Presidency for the shifting of the

IMC — Brand South Africa

The following virement was approved by the Accounting Officer and National Treasury after the Adjusted Estimates

of National Expenditure:

Main division Adjusted ENE | Virement (R’000) | Final appropria-
(R’000) tion (R’000)

1 Administration 122 482 (848) 121 634

2 Communication and Content Management 220 008 2577 222 585

3 Government and Stakeholder Engagement 99 453 (2 729) 97 724

TOTAL 441 943 - 441 943

The above virement is represented by the net effect of the following:

* a decrease of R6,65 million in Compensation of Employees of which R6,353 million is to fund the purchase
of Goods and Services, mainly in respect of the Build SA Outdoor Campaign and R297 000 to Transfers and
Subsidies to fund the leave gratification of retired officials
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* anetincrease of R1 138 000 in Goods and Services of which R6,353 million was shifted from Compensation of
Employees while R5,215 was shifted to Machinery and Equipment to fund the purchase of capital assets

¢ an increase of R297 000 in Transfers and Subsidies

* an increase of R5,215 million in the payments for Capital Assets from Goods and Services to fund the purchase of
capital assets.

3. Services rendered by the department

3.1 Tariff policy

GCIS produces various information products, including posters, banners, photos and videos on behalf of other
departments. Some of these photos and videos are sold to the public and other departments. The department also
provides graphic-design services to government departments and for GCIS-initiated projects.

Tariffs are developed after determining the direct costs linked to the production of information products. Tariffs make
no provision for a profit margin. A total amount of R31 060 was generated during the 2011/12 financial year from
selling photos and CDs.

In comparison with previous years, no income was generated from selling media space in the Government Magazine
(Vuk’uzenzele) to private companies and other government departments as it was changed to a monthly newspaper.
The new Public Sector Manager magazine was also established. Income generated from the Public Sector Manager
magazine will be realised from July 2012.

The income generated through sales is deposited directly into the National Revenue Fund (NRF) monthly.

3.2 Inventories

Inventories kept at our main store consist of limited stock of stationery, government forms and printer cartridges. The
total inventories on hand at year-end are included in the Annexures on Inventory.

4. Capacity constraints

Over the past few years, GCIS has been inundated with requests from national and provincial departments to assist
with communication campaigns. These requests have exerted enormous pressure on GCIS’ current capacity, in
terms of the number of personnel as well as the requisite skills. GCIS continues to provide assistance to other
departments with their communication campaigns.

GCIS has also finalised a review of the NCS, which led to a change in the organisational structure. The new structure
improves the way in which GCIS executes the NCS and ensures more effective communication and an increased
target audience. Formal approval was obtained from the DPSA as well as National Treasury. As a result, the budget
structure was also changed from the 2011/12 financial year and realigned to the organisational structure.

Despite approval obtained from Cabinet to implement the NCS, National Treasury did not allocate funds to implement
this project as planned from the 2012/13 financial year. A new request will be submitted during the next MTEF
process.

5. Public entities

There were two public entities under the control of GCIS, namely the IMC — Brand South Africa and the Media
Development and Diversity Agency (MDDA).



5.1 International Marketing Council — Brand South Africa

The IMC, now known as Brand South Africa, was transferred to The Presidency during 2011/12. The IMC’s main
objective was the marketing of South Africa through the Brand South Africa Campaign.

To achieve its objective, the IMC:

« Through Brand South Africa, positioned the country in terms of its investment- and credit-worthiness, exports,
tourism and international relations objectives.

» Established an integrated approach within government and the private sector towards the international marketing
of South Africa.

» Built national support for the brand within South Africa itself. To achieve this, the IMC enlisted the cooperation of
government departments, public entities, the private sector and non-governmental organisations.

» Undertook activities relating to the FIFA 2010 World Cup™.

The mandate of Brand South Africa is to:

 assist with, contribute to and independently draft regular communication content by weekly participation in and
contribution to GCIS Content Hub discussions and content development

* build South Africa’s nation brand reputation to increase South Africa’s global competitiveness

» develop and articulate the value proposition and positioning that will drive the long-term reputation of Brand South
Africa

* build pride and patriotism among South Africans with the aim of uniting the nation by encouraging all South
Africans to “live” the national brand, and in so doing define “South Africanness”.

The IMC of South Africa was established in 2002 to develop and implement a proactive and coordinated international
marketing and communication strategy for South Africa to contribute to job creation and poverty reduction, and to
attract inward investment, trade and tourism.

In 2008, a strategic review of the IMC was initiated by the Minister in The Presidency, which led to a change in the
organisation’s mandate, business model, strategy, performance indicators and its board of trustees. The council’s
revised mandate now calls for the building of South Africa’s national brand to improve the country’s global competi-
tiveness by developing and articulating a value proposition and positioning that will build the long-term reputation of
the country. This is to be done through its Brand South Africa Campaign. The council also aims to ensure alignment
and coordination with its stakeholders in promoting the country and contributing to social cohesion through domestic
initiatives aimed at building pride and patriotism.

With the 2010 FIFA World CupTM having presented a unique media opportunity for South Africa to position and
market itself internationally, the council’s strategic focus after the event has been on leveraging off it to improve South
Africa’s profile and reputation as a viable destination for trade, investment and tourism.

The strategic focus over the medium term will be to mobilise South Africans to support and rally around South Africa
as a country to market to both potential investors and visitors. The council will focus on leveraging off the successful
hosting of the World Cup to further entrench South Africa’s position as an emerging market that is open to business,
trade, inward investment and tourism. This will be achieved largely through the development and launch of the
new Brand South Africa positioning, continued stakeholder alignment though training and engagement, as well as
international reputation and perception management and domestic nation-building initiatives. The council will also
implement a new structure aligned to its revised mandate and continue to prioritise the African continent as well as
emerging markets such as Brazil, Russia, India and China. The council will also actively seek partnership opportu-
nities with the private sector and other stakeholders to increase the budget for implementing its programmes.

Details of the main activities and objectives of Brand South Africa are as follows:
» Brand Strategy Development and Management is a programme/objective that aims to achieve coordinated nation-
branding efforts to maximise brand equity, development of frameworks for Brand South Africa positioning and
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messaging, driving alignment of all stakeholders with regard to nation-branding and infusing nation-branding
messaging across all key stakeholders.

Reputation Management manages the reputation of Brand South Africa to build positive awareness and project the
country as an attractive investment, trade and tourism destination. This involves managing perceptions of Brand
South Africa through strategic communication and issue management.

Brand Knowledge and Performance (Research) develops and maintains an integrated research and knowledge
management strategy across global and domestic platforms to inform planning, programmes and content
development. It also researches and tracks Brand South Africa’s key performance indicators.

Stakeholder and Partner Alignment Management ensures consistency and alignment in how South Africa is
projected locally and internationally. The aim is to ensure coherence and consistency in the delivery of content
and messages and identifying and activating stakeholder platforms through which the organisation can reach its
audiences and achieve its outcomes.

Mass Media Advertising increases awareness of branding activities and mobilises South Africans and the global
audience as ambassadors for the South African brand by reaching out to them through various media platforms.
This involves selecting the relevant media platforms to reach the target market and exploring and exploiting
opportunities for partnership and alignment of key nation-branding initiatives.

5.2 Media Development and Diversity Agency

The MDDA was set up in terms of the MDDA Act, 2001 (Act 14 of 2002), to enable historically disadvantaged
communities and individuals to gain access to the media. The mandate of the MDDA is to:

create an enabling environment for media development and diversity that reflects the needs and aspirations of all
South Africans

redress the exclusion and marginalisation of disadvantaged communities and people from access to the media
and the media industry

promote media development and diversity by providing support primarily to community and small commercial
media projects.

The overall objective of the agency is to ensure that all citizens can access information in a language of their choice,
and to transform media access, ownership and control patterns in South Africa.

Over the medium term, the agency’s strategic focus will be on:

advocating for media development and diversity

developing advertising partnerships with government departments, public entities and the private sector to enhance
the sustainability of small commercial media projects

providing grant and seed funding for community and small commercial media

providing capacity-building interventions for beneficiary organisations and communities, including mentorship and
monitoring and evaluation

strengthening and consolidating beneficiary projects to levels of sustainability

conducting research and knowledge management

promoting media literacy and a culture of reading

communicating and encouraging public awareness about the media sector

promoting quality programming and production in community broadcasting

raising funds and mobilising resources.

The number of community media projects funded per year is expected to decrease from 29 in 2011/12 to 19 in
2014/15 as the entity consolidates support for projects funded in previous years to ensure their viability. In 2013/14
and 2014/15, fewer new projects will be funded, in line with the aim of consolidating funding for previously supported
projects. The number of projects supported also depends on the quality and quantity of applications received.



5.3 Public entity funding

Both the IMC and MDDA received transfer payments from GCIS in the 2011/12 financial year. A once-off payment of
R19,115 million was made to the MDDA in April 2011, while two quarterly transfer payments totalling R77,636 million
were made to the IMC, resulting in total transfers made to these two public entities of R96,751 million. GCIS held
quarterly meetings with the MDDA and IMC to obtain reports on the full transfers given to them. The IMC, now known
as Brand South Africa, was shifted to The Presidency from mid-2011/12, hence only two quarterly transfer payments.

6. Organisations to whom transfer payments have been made

Apart from the transfer payments made to the IMC and MDDA, an amount of R295 370 was paid in respect of leave
gratification of officials who retired or resigned.

7. Corporate governance arrangements

GCIS is committed to the principles of good corporate governance and to ensure compliance with all relevant laws
and regulations.

There are other matters raised in the Auditor-General’s report of compliance nature, which have been or will
be addressed in the next financial year. All other matters were identified by GCIS’ internal control systems and
appropriately disclosed in the financial statements.

We also like to draw your attention to contractual matters involving third parties, and referred to in the 2010/11 Annual
Report — the outcome of which is still unknown. As the matter involves contractual disputes, we are unable to furnish
details in this report until proper investigation is finalised and the matter brought to a logical conclusion.

During the year under review, the Management Committee (Manco) approved the revised GCIS Control Policy @
Statement, Risk-Management Policy and Strategy, Fraud Prevention Plan and Strategy as well as the strategic and
operational risk registers. The risk mitigation measures were monitored and reports tabled to the Management and

Audit and Risk committees to ensure that the risks identified is mitigated.

The Internal Audit Committee, chaired by the CEO, held at least seven meetings to discuss the Internal Audit and
Auditor-General’s plans and reports, progress reports as well as risks, prior to the quarterly Audit Committee meetings.
The Audit Committee also held its quarterly meetings as planned to discharge its oversight responsibilities over risk
management, governance and control in relation to management and internal and external audit functions. Both the
Internal Audit Committee and the Audit Committee operate in accordance with the approved terms of reference.

The Occupational Health and Safety Committee has eight members. In addition, safety representatives were
appointed within GCIS to assist in emergency situations. Capacity-building for this team was successfully done. The
safety representatives are, among other things, trained up to First Aid Level II.

Equipment is serviced monthly and quarterly to ensure a safe and healthy environment.

The Budget Committee, consisting of all Manco members, chaired by the CEO and comprising three Deputy CEOs as
well as the Chief Financial Officer, meets monthly to review the expenditure reports. Manco meets weekly to discuss
the communication environment and review the department’s work. Exco, the highest management committee in
GCIS, consisting of the CEO and three Deputy CEOs, meets weekly to discuss top management issues. Once
a month, the Deputy Minister in The Presidency, who provides strategic leadership and guidance to the work of
GCIS, is briefed on the work of the department as well as the expenditure trends. The other management forum, the
Director’s Forum, consisting of directors, meets quarterly to discuss the department’s organisational matters. The
forum is also used to provide presentations and in-house training on various topics and aspects for senior managers.
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The Corporate Services Programme undertakes corporate social activities, while the departmental procurement policy
and delegations ensure that supply chain management (SCM) procedures are fully complied with. The current SCM
is still very labour-intensive, resulting in some unnecessary laborious processes that could be reduced by introducing
relevant technology. National Treasury is currently working on the Integrated Financial Management System, which
is meant to replace the existing systems (BAS, Logis and Persal). Until that system is fully implemented, departments
are not allowed to procure any form of technology for their financial and procurement processes.

8. Discontinued activities/activities to be discontinued

As referred to earlier, the IMC, now known as Brand South Africa, was shifted to The Presidency from mid-2011/12.
The result was that the transfer budget of the department was reduced with R62,453 million and transferred to The
Presidency. The department also intended to implement in full the NCS from 2012/13 but implementation will be
limited due to lack of funding.

Despite the aforementioned, GCIS will continue to achieve its mandate and render an effective communication
service to all citizens.

9. New/proposed activities
New activities for the 2012/13 financial year for which funding was approved by National Treasury include:

* New Head Office Building
National Treasury approved a once-off allocation of R50 million in 2012/13 in respect of infrastructure cost towards
the new Head Office Building. It is planned that the amount will cover the design, supply and installation of all
information and communications technology infrastructure; furniture; electronic features for the media centre and
the video, radio and photographic studios; as well as relocation cost. The planned occupation date is May 2013.

¢ Inflation-related adjustment: Compensation of Employees
To absorb inflation-related adjustments as well as adjustments to the salary structures of certain occupational
classes by the DPSA, National Treasury allocated R3,5 million in 2012/13; R3,8 million in 2013/14; and
R4,3 million in 2014/15 to cover additional salary costs.

10. Asset management

All assets are captured in the Asset Register. GCIS has always had an asset-management unit, which resides under
SCM and consists of three officials. Responsibility/cost-centre managers are appointed in writing as controllers of
assets that fall within their chief directorates and directorates. Asset-management teams are appointed annually to
do comprehensive asset verification within the department. The department has the following in place:

» Asset Register

» Asset-Management Strategy

* a comprehensive asset-management policy that includes maintenance, disposal, etc.

All policies are reviewed annually. With reference to compliance with the asset-management reform milestones, it
can be confirmed that:

* information in the department’s manual Asset Register about the condition of all furniture and equipment is updated
» information in the Logis system about the condition of all equipment was updated

» the Logis system does not cater for information about the updating of the condition of furniture.

11. Events after the reporting date

No material events that had an influence on the financial statements and the financial position of GCIS occurred after
the balance sheet date.



12. Information on predetermined objectives

The Strategic Planning and Performance Monitoring Unit was fully capacitated during the 2011/12 financial year. The
unit is responsible for monitoring and reporting on programme-performance information. Programme-performance
information is monitored on a monthly basis through using the electronic performance reporting system, the Organi-
sation Performance Management System (OPMS). The OPMS allows programme managers to submit both monthly
and quarterly performance reports. These reports detail key achievements against the set quarterly targets as reflected
in the annual performance plans. Subsequent to rigourous analysis of reports from the programme managers, the
planning unit consolidates the departmental performance report and presents it at Manco for discussion and approval.
In this meeting, corrective measures for delayed targets are recorded and monitored constantly. All approved quarterly
reports were submitted to the National Treasury and Department of Performance Monitoring and Evaluation in The
Presidency.

The department managed to meet the majority of targets reflected in the 2011/14 Strategic Plan (84%). The challenges
with targets that were delayed were predominately due to lack of financial resources. These targets, though few, were
noted by Manco and will be addressed during the MTEF submission to National Treasury.

13. Standing Committee on Public Accounts (Scopa) Resolutions

There were no Scopa resolutions in the 2010/11 financial year.

14. Prior modifications to audit reports

The AG reported the following audit findings and matters in the 2010/11 Report of the AG:

Nature of qualification, disclaimer, adverse Financial year Progress made in clearing/
opinion and matters of non-compliance in which it first resolving the matter @
arose

With reference to Note 17 of the financial statements, 2010/11 The matter is still under investiga-

the department is currently in a process of reviewing tion. Both parties, together with legal

claims from a third party, the ultimate outcome of advisers, are in regular communica-

which cannot currently be determined and no provi- tion to resolve the matter.

sion for any liability that may result has been made in

the financial statements.

Certain goods and services with a transaction value 2010/11 The matter was resolved. Discipli-

of over R500 000 were not procured by means of a nary steps were instated against the

competitive bidding process as per the requirements responsible officials.

of Treasury Regulations 16A6.1 and 16A6.4 and

National Treasury Practice Notes 6 and 8 of 2007/08

issued in terms of Section (76(4)(c) of the PFMA,

1999, which is disclosed as irregular expenditure in

Note 23 to the financial statements.

Employees were identified who performed remunera- 2010/11 The matter was resolved. Officials

tive work outside their employment in the department were requested to apply for permis-

without written permission from the relevant authority sion to perform remunerative work

as per the requirements of Section 30 of the Public outside their normal duties.

Service Act of South Africa, 1994 (Act 103 of 1994).

The annual tariff structure for revenue was not 2010/11 The matter was resolved. A sub-

approved by the relevant treasury as required by mission was made to the National

Treasury Regulation 7.3.1 Treasury and Accounting Officer
after which the structure was
approved.

Government Communication and Information System
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15. Interim financial statements

The department submitted four interim financial statements to National Treasury on the required due dates, namely
31 July 2011, 31 October 2011, 31 January 2012 and 30 April 2012. Although the interim financial statements provide
a broad oversight of the state of financial affairs of mainly ledger and suspense accounts, the department is of the
opinion that better financial reporting can be obtained by replacing the current interim financial statements with a
half-yearly financial statement reporting framework, which includes an interim appropriation statement. This can be
drafted and read together with the Adjusted Estimates of National Expenditure. The submission of a fourth-quarter
interim financial statement, which is basically a draft of the annual financial statements, is also not clear.

Approval
The Annual Financial Statements have been approved by the Accounting Officer.

Mr Jimmy Manyi
Chief Executive Officer
Date: 02 July 2012




Report by the Auditor-General

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO PARLIAMENT
ON VOTE NO. 9: GOVERNMENT COMMUNICATION AND
INFORMATION SYSTEM

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1. | have audited the financial statements of the Government Communication and Information System set out on
pages 66 to 100, which comprise the appropriation statement, the statement of financial position as at 31 March
2012, the statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets and the cash flow statement for
the year then ended, the notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Accounting officer’s responsibility for the financial statements

2. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with the
Departmental financial reporting framework prescribed by the National Treasury and the requirements of the
Public Finance Management Act of South Africa, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999) (PFMA), and for such internal control as
the accounting officer determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-General’s responsibility

3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audit. | conducted my audit
in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA), the General Notice
issued in terms thereof and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with @
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of the financial statements
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropri-
ateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

5. I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of my audit opinion.

Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Government
Communication and Information System as at 31 March 2012, and its financial performance and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with the Departmental Financial Reporting Framework prescribed by the National
Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act of South Africa,1999 (Act No.1 of 1999)
(PFMA).

Additional matter
7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Government Communication and Information System
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Financial reporting framework

8. The financial reporting framework prescribed by the National Treasury and applied by the department is a
compliance framework. The wording of my opinion on a compliance framework should reflect that the financial
statements have been prepared in accordance with this framework. Section 20(2) (a) of the PAA, however, requires
me to express an opinion on the fair presentation of the financial statements. The wording of my opinion therefore
reflects this requirement.

Unaudited supplementary schedules

9. The supplementary information set out on pages 101 to 108 does not form part of the financial statements and
is presented as additional information. | have not audited these schedule and, accordingly, | do not express an
opinion thereon

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

10. In accordance with the PAA and the General Notice issued in terms thereof, | report the following findings
relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance with laws and regulations and internal
control, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion.

Predetermined objectives

11. | performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the information in the report on
predetermined objectives of the Government Communication and Information System for the year ended
31 March 2012 as set out on pages 17 to 46 of the annual report.

12. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated against the overall criteria of
usefulness and reliability. The usefulness of information in the annual performance report relates to whether
it is presented in accordance with the National Treasury annual reporting principles and whether the reported
performance is consistent with the planned objectives. The usefulness of information further relates to whether

@ indicators and targets are measurable and relevant as required by the National Treasury Framework for managing

programme performance information.

The reliability of the information in respect of the selected programmes is assessed to determine whether it

adequately reflects the facts

13. There were no material findings on the report on predetermined objectives concerning the usefulness and
reliability of the information.

Additional matter
14. | draw attention to the following matter below. This matter does not have an impact on the predetermined
objectives reported above.

Material adjustments to the annual performance report
15. Material misstatements in the report on predetermined objectives were identified during the audit, all of which
were corrected by management.

Compliance with laws and regulations

16. | performed procedures to obtain evidence that the Government Communication and Information System has
complied with applicable laws and regulations regarding financial matters, financial management and other
related matters. My findings on material non-compliance with specific matters in key applicable laws and
regulations as set out in the General Notice issued in terms of the PAA are as follows:

Annual financial statements

17. The financial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in accordance with the prescribed financial
reporting framework as required by section 40(1)(b) of the Public Finance Management Act. Material mis-
statements of disclosure items identified by the auditors were subsequently corrected, resulting in the financial
statements receiving an unqualified audit opinion.



Procurement and contract management

18. Contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration on whether they are
employed by the state or connected to any person employed by the state, which is prescribed in order to comply
with Treasury Regulation 16A8.3.

19. Contracts and quotations were awarded to bidders who did not submit a declaration of past supply chain practices
such as fraud, abuse of SCM system and non-performance, which is prescribed in order to comply with Treasury
Regulation 16A9.1.

Internal control

20. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, report on predetermined objectives
and compliance with laws and regulations. The matters reported below under the fundamentals of internal
control are limited to the significant deficiencies that resulted in the findings on compliance with the report on
predetermined objectives and laws and regulations included in this report.

Leadership
21. The key management did not exercise adequate oversight responsibility regarding financial and predetermined
objective reporting and compliance with laws and regulations.

Financial and performance management
22. Inadequate monitoring by supervisors resulted in material misstatements in the financial statements, report on
predetermined objectives, and non-compliance with laws and regulations.

OTHER REPORTS

Investigations
27. An investigation is being conducted to establish whether procurement and approval processes were followed @
prior to payments being made to a service provider.

Pretoria
31 July 2012

A UDITOR-GENERAL
SOUTH A FRICA

Auditing to build public confidence
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Notes to the Appropriation Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2012

1. Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 6 (Transfers and subsidies) and Annexure 1A and B to the
Annual Financial Statements.

2. Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):
Detall of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements.
3. Detail on payments for financial assets

Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in note 5 (Payments for financial assets) to the Annual
Financial Statements.

4. Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):

Final Appro- Actual Ex- Variance Variance as a
priation penditure R’000 % of Final
Appropriation
R’000 R’000 R’000 %
4.1 Per Programme
Administration 121,634 101,331 20,303 16.7%

Funds were allocated in respect of the new Head Office Building but occupation was postponed to May 2013

Communication and Content 222,585 222,177 408 0.2%
Management

The service provider did not deliver all the booklets in respect of the Programme of Action

Government and Stakeholder 97,724 97,713 11 0%
Engagement

Variance relates to savings in fix running cost

4.2 Per Economic classification

Current payments:

Compensation of employees 160,286 160,264 22 0.01%
Goods and services 176,949 156,234 20,715 11.7%
Financial transactions in assets and - - -

liabilities

Transfers and subsidies:

Departmental agencies and 96,751 96,751 - -
accounts

Households 297 296 1 0.7%
Payments for capital assets:

Machinery and equipment 7,147 7,116 31 0.4%
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Software and other intangible assets

513

513

Payment for financial assets

a7

(47)

(100.0%)

delivered by year-end.

The variance in Compensation of Employees relates mainly to the filling of vacant posts. The variance in Goods
and Services relates to funds that were allocated in respect of the new Head Office Building (R20,3 million) but
did not realise as anticipated due to the occupation date that was postponed to May 2013. National Treasury
was requested to roll-over the funds to the 2012/13 financial year in respect of the new building. A further

R400 000 underspending was realised due to outstanding booklets of the Programme of Action that were not




Statement of Financial Performance
for the year ended 31 March 2012
2011/12 2010/11

Note R’000 R’000
REVENUE
Annual appropriation 1 441,943 550,184
Departmental revenue 2 948 1,558
TOTAL REVENUE 442,891 551,742
EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of employees 3 160,265 147,203
Goods and services 4 156,235 182,239
Total current expenditure 316,500 329,442
Transfers and subsidies 97,046 187,586
Transfers and subsidies 6 97,046 187,586
Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible capital assets 7 7,116 5,109
Software and other intangible assets 7 512 -
Total expenditure for capital assets 7,628 5,109
Payment for financial assets 5 47 192
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 421,221 522,329
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 21,670 29,413
Reconciliation of Net Surplus for the year
Voted funds 20,722 27,855
Annual appropriation 20,722 27,855
Departmental revenue 12 948 1,558
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 21,670 29,413
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Statement of Financial Position
for the year ended 31 March 2012

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
ASSETS
Current assets 98,598 93,345
Cash and cash equivalents 8 94,565 87,936
Prepayments and advances 9 363 378
Receivables 10 3,670 5,031
TOTAL ASSETS | | 98,598 | 93,345
LIABILITIES | | |
Current liabilities 94,572 92,289
Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 11 19,475 27,855
Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 12 2 23
Payables 13 75,095 64,411
Non-Current liabilities
Payables 14 3,878 961
@ |TOALLUBILITES | | 98,450 | 93,250
NET ASSETS | | 148 | 95
Represented by:
Recoverable revenue 148 95
TOTAL | | 148 95
Excluded from cash and cash equivalents is a total amount of R3,9 million that was deposited into the bank
account on 29 and 30 March 2012 respectively from other departments in respect of communication
campaigns. This amount did not interface in the 2011/12 financial year against the PMG account, but interfaced
on 2 April 2012 (2012/13 financial year).




Statement of Changes in Net Assets
for the year ended 31 March 2012

2011/12 2010/11

Note R’000 R’000
Recoverable revenue
Opening balance 95 184
Transfers: 53 (89)
Debts recovered (included in departmental receipts) (86) (187)
Debts raised 139 98
Closing balance 148 95
TOTAL 148 95
Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 March 2012

2011/12 2010/11

Note R’000 R’000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 441,644 551,742
Annual appropriated funds received 1 440,696 550,184
Departmental revenue received 2 948 1,558
Net decrease in working capital 12,060 26,650
Surrendered to Revenue Fund (28,824) (2,980)
Current payments (316,500) (329,442)
Payments for financial assets 47) (2192)
Transfers and subsidies paid (97,046) (187,586)
Net cash flow available from operating activities 15 11,287 58,192
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for capital assets 7 (7,628) (5,109)
Net cash flows from investing activities (7,628) (5,109)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in net assets 53 (89)
Increase/(decrease) in non-current payables 2,917 (1,925)
Net cash flows from financing activities 2,970 (2,014)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 6,629 51,069
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 87,936 36,867
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 16 94,565 87,936

Excluded from cash and cash equivalents is a total amount of R3,9 million that was deposited into the bank
account on 29 and 30 March 2012 respectively from other departments in respect of communication
campaigns. This amount did not interface in the 2011/12 financial year against the PMG account, but interfaced

on 2 April 2012 (2012/13 financial year).
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Accounting Policies
for the year ended 31 March 2012

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been applied
consistently in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. However, where appropriate and meaningful,
additional information has been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the Financial Statements and to comply with
the statutory requirements of the Public Finance Management Act, Act 1 of 1999 (as amended by Act 29 of 1999),
and the Treasury Regulations issued in terms of the Act and the Division of Revenue Act, Act 1 of 2010.

1. Presentation of the Financial Statements

1.1 Basis of preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a modified cash basis of accounting, except where stated otherwise.
The modified cash basis constitutes the cash basis of accounting supplemented with additional disclosure items.
Under the cash basis of accounting transactions and other events are recognised when cash is received or paid.

1.2 Presentation currency

All amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the functional currency
of the department.

1.3 Rounding

Unless otherwise stated all financial figures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R’000).

@ 1.4 Comparative figures

Prior period comparative information has been presented in the current year’s financial statements. Where necessary
figures included in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to ensure that the format in which the
information is presented is consistent with the format of the current year’s financial statements.

1.5 Comparative figures - Appropriation Statement

A comparison between actual amounts and final appropriation per major classification of expenditure is included in
the Appropriation Statement.

2. Revenue
2.1 Appropriated funds

Appropriated funds comprises of departmental allocations as well as direct charges against revenue fund (i.e.
statutory appropriation).

Appropriated funds are recognised in the financial records on the date the appropriation becomes effective.
Adjustments made in terms of the adjustments budget process are recognised in the financial records on the date
the adjustments become effective.

Unexpended appropriated funds are surrendered to the National Revenue Fund. Any amounts owing to the National
Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year are recognised as payable in the statement of financial position.

Any amount due from the National Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year is recognised as a receivable in
the statement of financial position.



2.2 Departmental revenue

All departmental revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when received and is subsequently
paid into the National Revenue Fund, unless stated otherwise.

Any amount owing to the National Revenue Fund at the end of the financial year is recognised as a payable in the
statement of financial position.

No accrual is made for amounts receivable from the last receipt date to the end of the reporting period. These
amounts are however disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual financial statements.

3. Expenditure
3.1 Compensation of employees
3.1.1 Salaries and wages

Salaries and wages are expensed in the statement of financial performance when the final authorisation for payment
is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year).

Other employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the disclosure
notes to the financial statements at its face value and are not recognised in the statement of financial performance
or position.

3.1.2 Social contributions

Employer contributions to post employment benefit plans in respect of current employees are expensed in the
statement of financial performance when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later
than 31 March of each year).

No provision is made for retirement benefits in the financial statements of the department. Any potential liabilities
are disclosed in the financial statements of the National Revenue Fund and not in the financial statements of the

employer department.

Employer contributions made by the department for certain of its ex-employees (such as medical benefits) are
classified as transfers to households in the statement of financial performance.

3.2 Goods and services

Payments made during the year for goods and/or services are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial
performance when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year).

The expense is classified as capital if the goods and/or services were acquired for a capital project or if the total
purchase price exceeds the capitalisation threshold (currently R5, 000). All other expenditures are classified as

current.

Rental paid for the use of buildings or other fixed structures is classified as goods and services and not as rent on
land.

3.3 Interest and rent on land

Interest and rental payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance when the final
authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year). This item excludes

Government Communication and Information System



Annual Report 11/12

rental for the use of buildings or other fixed structures. If itis not possible to distinguish between payment for the use
of land and the fixed structures on it, the whole amount should be recorded under goods and services.

3.4 Payments for financial assets

Debts are written off when identified as irrecoverable. Debts written-off are limited to the amount of savings and/or
underspending of appropriated funds. The write off occurs at year-end or when funds are available. No provision
is made for irrecoverable amounts but an estimate is included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements
amounts.

All other losses are recognised when authorisation has been granted for the recognition thereof.

3.5 Transfers and subsidies

Transfers and subsidies are recognised as an expense when the final authorisation for payment is effected on the
system (by no later than 31 March of each year).

3.6 Unauthorised expenditure
When confirmed unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an asset in the statement of financial position until such
time as the expenditure is either approved by the relevant authority, recovered from the responsible person or written

off as irrecoverable in the statement of financial performance.

Unauthorised expenditure approved with funding is derecognised from the statement of financial position when the
unauthorised expenditure is approved and the related funds are received.

Where the amount is approved without funding itis recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial performance
on the date of approval.

3.7 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial performance according
to the nature of the payment and not as a separate line item on the face of the statement. If the expenditure is
recoverable it is treated as an asset until it is recovered from the responsible person or written off as irrecoverable in
the statement of financial performance.

3.8 Irregular expenditure

Irregular expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of financial performance. If the expenditure is not
condoned by the relevant authority it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off as irrecoverable.

4.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of financial position at cost.
Bank overdrafts are shown separately on the face of the statement of financial position.

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held, other
short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts.



4.2 Other financial assets
Other financial assets are carried in the statement of financial position at cost.
4.3 Prepayments and advances

Amounts prepaid or advanced are recognised in the statement of financial position when the payments are made and
are derecognised as and when the goods/services are received or the funds are utilised.

Prepayments and advances outstanding at the end of the year are carried in the statement of financial position at
cost.

4.4 Receivables

Receivables included in the statement of financial position arise from cash payments made that are recoverable from
another party (including departmental employees) and are derecognised upon recovery or write-off.

Receivables outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of financial position at cost plus any accrued
interest. Amounts that are potentially irrecoverable are included in the disclosure notes.

4.5 Inventory

Inventories that qualify for recognition must be initially reflected at cost. Where inventories are acquired at no cost,
or for nominal consideration, their cost shall be their fair value at the date of acquisition.

All inventory items at year-end are reflected using the weighted average cost or FIFO cost formula.

4.6 Capital assets

4.6.1 Movable assets

Initial recognition

A capital asset is recorded in the asset register on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is defined as the total
cost of acquisition. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the movable capital asset is stated at fair value.
Where fair value cannot be determined, the capital asset is included in the asset register at R1.

All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 are included in the register at R1.

Subsequent recognition

Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as “expenditure for
capital assets” and is capitalised in the asset register of the department on completion of the project.

Repairs and maintenance is expensed as current “goods and services” in the statement of financial performance.
4.6.2 Intangible assets

Initial recognition

An intangible asset is recorded in the asset register on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an intangible asset is
defined as the total cost of acquisition. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the intangible asset is stated

at fair value. Where fair value cannot be determined, the intangible asset is included in the asset register at R1.

All intangible assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 can be included in the asset register at R1.

Government Communication and Information System



Annual Report 11/12

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of financial performance as “expenditure for
capital asset” and is capitalised in the asset register of the department.

Maintenance is expensed as current “goods and services” in the statement of financial performance.

5. Liabilities

5.1 Payables

Recognised payables mainly comprise of amounts owing to other governmental entities. These payables are carried
at cost in the statement of financial position.

5.2 Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements when it is possible that economic
benefits will flow from the department, or when an outflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable but
cannot be measured reliably.

5.3 Contingent assets

Contingent assets are included in the disclosure notes to the financial statements when it is probable that an inflow
of economic benefits will flow to the entity.

5.4 Commitments

@ Commitments are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability or as expenditure in the statement
of financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes.

5.5 Accruals

Accruals are not recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability or as expenditure in the statement of
financial performance but are included in the disclosure notes.

5.6 Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the disclosure
notes to the financial statements. These amounts are not recognised in the statement of financial performance or
the statement of financial position.

5.7 Lease commitments

Finance lease

Finance leases are not recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position. Finance lease
payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance and are apportioned between the
capital and interest portions. The finance lease liability is disclosed in the disclosure notes to the financial statements.

Operating lease
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of financial performance. The operating
lease commitments are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the financial statement.



5.8 Impairment

The department tests for impairment where there is an indication that a receivable, loan or investment may be
impaired. An assessment of whether there is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting date.
An estimate is made for doubtful loans and receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts at year-end.
Impairments on investments are calculated as being the difference between the carrying amount and the present
value of the expected future cash flows / service potential flowing from the instrument.

5.9 Provisions

Provisions are disclosed when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to forfeit economic benefits as
a result of events in the past and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.

6. Receivables for departmental revenue

Receivables for departmental revenue are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual financial statements.

7. Net Assets

7.1 Capitalisation reserve

The capitalisation reserve comprises of financial assets and/or liabilities originating in a prior reporting period but
which are recognised in the statement of financial position for the first time in the current reporting period. Amounts
are recognised in the capitalisation reserves when identified in the current period and are transferred to the National/
Provincial Revenue Fund when the underlying asset is disposed and the related funds are received.

7.2 Recoverable revenue

Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous financial year becomes
recoverable from a debtor in the current financial year. Amounts are either transferred to the National Revenue Fund
when recovered or are transferred to the statement of financial performance when written-off.

8. Related party transactions

Specific information with regards to related party transactions is included in the disclosure notes.

9. Key management personnel

Compensation paid to key management personnel including their family members where relevant, is included in the
disclosure notes.
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 March 2012

1. Annual Appropriation

2011/12

1.1 Annual Appropriation Final Appro- | Actual Funds Funds not Appropria-

priation Received requested /not | tion received

received 2010/11
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Administration 121,634 121,235 399 134,642
Communication and Content 222,585 220,008 2,577 326,231
Management
Government and Stakeholder 97,724 99,453 (1,729) 89,311
Engagement
Total 441,943 440,696 1,247 550,184
An underspending is realised in programme 1: Administration (Office Equipment) due to leases that have not
realised in respect of the new Head Office Building.

2. Departmental revenue

Note 2011/12 2010/11
R’000 R’000
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 2.1 213 1,177
Interest, dividends and rent on land 2.2 352 240
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 2.3 383 141
@ Departmental revenue collected 948 1,558
2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
Sales of goods and services produced by the department 213 1,177
Sales by market establishment 133 130
Other sales 80 1,047
Total 2 213 1,177
2.2 Interest, dividends and rent on land
Interest 352 240
Total 2 352 240
2.3 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities
Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue 383 141
Total 2 383 141




2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
3.1 Salaries and Wages
Basic salary 107,988 98,333
Performance award 2,423 2,183
Service Based 35 4
Compensative/circumstantial 1,425 2,320
Periodic payments 1,009 1,006
Other non-pensionable allowances 27,456 25,034
Total 140,336 128,880
3.2 Social Contributions
Employer contributions
Pension 13,816 12,505
Medical 6,087 5,792
Bargaining council 26 26
Total 19,929 18,323
Total compensation of employees 160,265 147,203
Average number of employees 480 471
2011/12 2010/11 @
Note R’000 R’000
Administrative fees 268 148
Advertising 14,821 38,543
Assets less then R5,000 4.1 1,337 1,032
Bursaries (employees) 445 417
Catering 1,207 964
Communication 10,065 13,043
Computer services 4.2 11,105 17,395
Consultants, contractors and agency / outsourced services 4.3 19,962 19,054
Audit cost — external 4.4 1,911 1,489
Inventory 4.5 8,737 5,021
Operating leases 14,095 16,447
Owned and leasehold property expenditure 4.6 1,508 2,113
Travel and subsistence 4.7 22,250 18,283
Venues and facilities 4,428 3,741
Training and staff development 4,673 5,308
Other operating expenditure 4.8 39,423 39,241
Total 156,235 182,239
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4.1 Assets less than R5,000

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Tangible assets 1,337 1,018
Machinery and equipment 1,337 1,018
Intangible assets - 14
Total 4 1,337 1,032
4.2 Computer services
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
SITA computer services 8,395 9,062
External computer service providers 2,710 8,333
Total 4 11,105 17,395
4.3 Consultants, contractors and agency / outsourced services
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Business and advisory services 1,516 1,121
Legal costs 4,239 227
Contractors 7,689 3,358
Agency and support/outsourced services 6,518 14,348
Total 4 19,962 19,054
4.4 Audit cost — External
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Regularity audits 1,666 1,381
Computer audits 245 108
Total 4 1911 1,489
4.5 Inventory
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Learning and teaching support material 57 56
Food and food supplies 92 66
Other consumable materials 321 205
Maintenance material 1,593 1,147
Stationery and printing 6,594 3,510
Medical supplies 76 37
Medicine 4 -
Total 4 8,737 5,021




4.6 Property payments

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Municipal services 380 1,030
Property maintenance and repairs 405 217
Other 723 866
Total 4 1,508 2,113
4.7 Travel and subsistence
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Local 19,641 16,465
Foreign 2,609 1,818
Total 4 22,250 18,283
4.8 Other operating expenditure
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees 94 49
Resettlement costs 350 462
Other 38,979 38,730
Total 4 39,423 39,241

5. Payments for financial assets

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Material losses through criminal conduct 33 13
Theft 5.3 33 13
Other material losses written off 5.1 - 158
Debts written off 5.2 14 21
Total a7 192
5.1 Other material losses written off
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Nature of losses
Accident with rented vehicles - 8
Storage cost: KZN Provincial Office - 150
Total 5 - 158
5.2 Debts written off
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Nature of debts written off
Bursary debt - 18
State guarantee -
Interest on debt - 1
Resettlement cost 14 -
Total 5 14 21
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5.3 Details of theft
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Nature of theft
Theft of laptops 25 13
Theft of petty cash 6 -
Missing publications 2 -
Total 5 33 13
6. Transfers and subsidies
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Departmental agencies and accounts Annex 96,751 187,378
1A
Households Annex 295 208
1B
Total 97,046 187,586
7. Expenditure for capital assets
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Tangible assets 7,116 5,109
Machinery and equipment 7,116 5,109
Software and other intangible assets 512 -
@ Computer software 512 -
Total 7,628 5,109
7.1 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets — 2011/12
Voted funds Total
R’000 R’000
Tangible assets 7,116 7,116
Machinery and equipment 7,116 7,116
Software and other intangible assets 512 512
Computer software 512 512
Total 7,628 7,628
7.2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets — 2010/11
Voted funds Total
R’000 R’000
Tangible assets 5,109 5,109
Machinery and equipment 5,109 5,109
Total 5,109 5,109




8. Cash and cash equivalents

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Consolidated Paymaster General Account 105,735 93,555
Disbursements (11,231) (5,717)
Cash on hand 61 98
Total 94,565 87,936

Excluded is a total amount of R3,9 million that was deposited into the bank account on 29 and 30 March 2012
respectively from other departments in respect of communication campaigns. This amount did not interface in the
2011/12 financial year against the PMG account, but interfaced on 2 April 2012 (2012/13 financial year).

9. Prepayments and advances

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Travel and subsistence 363 378
Total 363 378

10. Receivables

2011/12 2010/11
Less than | One to three Total Total
one year years
Note R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Claims recoverable 10.1 922 2,528 3,450 4,780
Annex3
Recoverable expenditure 10.4 13 - 13 -
Staff debt 10.2 113 - 113 100
Other debtors 10.3 94 - 94 151
Total 1,142 2,528 3,670 5,031
10.1 Claims recoverable
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000

National departments 3,380 4,540
Provincial departments 70 25
Public entities - 215
Total 10 3,450 4,780

financial year).

Excluded are amounts of R193 000 and R598 516 that were deposited into the bank account on 29 and

30 March 2012 from the National Youth Development Agency (NYDA) and Department of Cooperative Govern-
ance and Traditional Affairs (COGTA) respectively in respect of communication campaigns. These amounts did
not interface in the 2011/12 financial year against the PMG account, but interfaced on 2 April 2012 (2012/13

10.2 Staff debt

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Employees 94 81
Private telephone 18 19
Tax debt 1 -
Total 10 113 100
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10.3 Other debtors

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Ex-employees 94 151
Total 10 94 151
10.4 Recoverable expenditure (disallowance accounts)
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Disallowance Damages and losses: CA 13 -
Total 10 13 -

11. Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Opening balance 27,855 1,365
Transfer from statement of financial performance 20,722 27,855
Voted funds not requested / not received 11 (1,247) -
Paid during the year (27,855) (1,365)
Closing balance 19,475 27,855

12. Departmental revenue to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Opening balance 23 80
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance 948 1,558
Paid during the year (969) (1,615)
Closing balance 2 23

13. Payables — current

2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Amounts owing to other entities Annex 75,050 64,408
4
Other payables 131 43 3
Clearing accounts 13.2 2 -
Total 75,095 64,411

interfaced on 2 April 2012 (2012/13 financial year).

Excluded are amounts of R2 038 486 and R 1 098 343 that were deposited into the bank account on 29 and
30 March 2012 from the Compensation Fund and Department of Defence respectively in respect of communi-
cation campaigns. These amounts did not interface in the 2011/12 financial year against the PMG account, but

13.1 Other payables

2011/12

2010/11

Note

R’000

R’000

Income Tax

43

Total

43




13.2 Clearing accounts

2011/12

2010/11

Note

R’000

R’000

Salary reversal control

Total

13

14. Payables — non-current

2011/12 2010/11
One to two Total Total
years
Note R’000 R’000 R’000
Amounts owing to other entities Annex 4 3,878 3,878 961
Total 3,878 3,878 961

15. Net cash flow available from operating activities

2011/12 2010/11
R’000 R’000

Net surplus as per Statement of Financial Performance 21,670 29,413
Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed operating (10,383) 28,779
activities

(Decrease)/increase in receivables — current 1,687 (4,382)
Increase in prepayments and advances (3112) (318)
Increase in payables — current 10,684 31,350
Expenditure on capital assets 7,628 5,109
Surrenders to Revenue Fund (28,824) (2,980)
Voted funds not requested / not received (1,247) -
Net cash flow generated by operating activities 11,287 58,192

16. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes

2011/12 2010/11
R’000 R’000

Consolidated Paymaster General account 105,735 93,555
Disbursements (11,231) (5,717)
Cash on hand 61 98
Total 94,565 87,936
Excluded is a total amount of R3,9 million that was deposited into the bank account on 29 and 30 March 2012
respectively from other departments in respect of communication campaigns. This amount did not interface in the
2011/12 financial year against the PMG account, but interfaced on 2 April 2012 (2012/13 financial year).

Government Communication and Information System




Annual Report 11/12

for the year ended 31 March 2012
17. Contingent liabilities

Disclosure Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

2011/12 2010/11
R’000 R’000
Liable to Nature
Housing loan guarantees Employees Annex 48 48
2
Other departments (interdepartmental unconfirmed balances) Annex 4 60,540 59,809
Total 60,588 59,857

There is legal dispute over contractual matters involving third parties, with an estimated value of R20 million, the
outcome of which is unknown. As a result, we are unable to furnish details in this report until the investigation is
finalised and the matter brought to a logical conclusion.

18. Commitments

2011/12 2010/11
R’000 R’000

Current expenditure
Approved and contracted 23,727 42,279
23,727 42,279

Capital expenditure
Approved and contracted 1,181 299
1,181 299
Total Commitments 24,908 42,578

19. Accruals

2011/12 2010/11
R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification 30 Days 30+ Days Total Total
Goods and services 98 842 940 188
Capital assets - 30 30 13
Other 20 20 -
Total 98 892 990 201
2011/12 2010/11
Listed by Programme level R’000 R’000
1. Administration 163 85
2. Communication and Content Management 677 67
3. Government and Stakeholder Engagement 150 49
Total 990 201
2011/12 2010/11
Note R’000 R’000
Confirmed balances with departments Annex 4 18,284 2,697
Confirmed balances with other government entities 105 2,863
Total 18,389 5,560




20 Employee benefits

21 Lease commitments

2011/12 2010/11
Notes R’000 R’000
Leave entitlement 5,558 3,778
Service bonus (Thirteenth cheque) 4,526 4,060
Performance awards 2,253 2,481
Capped leave commitments 4,675 4,679
Total 17,012 14,998

21.1 Operating leases expenditure

Machinery Total
2011/12 and

equipment
Not later than 1 year 834 834
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 1,020 1,020
Total lease commitments 1,854 1,854

Machinery Total
2010/11 and

equipment
Not later than 1 year 394 394
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 267 267
Total lease commitments 661 661

22. Receivables for departmental revenue

2011/12 2010/11
Notes R’000 R’000
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets - 200
Total - 200
22.1 Analysis of receivables for departmental revenue
2011/12 2010/11
Notes R’000 R’000
Opening balance 200 200
Less: amounts received 270 200
Add: amounts recognised 70 200
Closing balance - 200
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23. Irregular expenditure

2011/12 2010/11
Notes R’000 R’000
23.1 Reconciliation of irregular expenditure
Opening balance - -
Add: Irregular expenditure (current year) 14 518
Less: Amounts not recoverable (not condoned) - (518)
Less: Amounts condoned (12) -
Irregular expenditure awaiting condonation 2 -
Analysis of awaiting condonation per age classification
Current year 2 -
Total 2 -
23.2 Details of irregular expenditure — current year
Incident Disciplinary steps taken / criminal proceedings 2011/12
R’000
Only one quotation Disciplinary process initiated against responsible persons 12
Overtime 2
14
23.3 Details of irregular expenditure condoned
@ Incident Condoned by (condoning authority) 2011/12
R’000
Only one quotation Accounting Officer 12
12
23.4 Details of irregular expenditure under investigation
Incident 2011/12
R’000
Overtime 2
Total 2
2011/12 2010/11
Notes R’000 R’000
Opening balance - -
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure — relating to current year - 169
Less: Amounts condoned - (169)
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting condonement - -




L
25. Key management personnel

No. of 2011/12 2010/11
Individ-
uals
R’000 R’000

Officials:
Level 15to 16 5 5,839 5,827
Level 14 (incl. CFO if at a lower level) 12 10,800 8,827
Total 16,639 14,654

26. Impairment

2011/12

2010/11

R’000

R’000

Debtors

14

Total

14

27. Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2012
Opening Current Year | Additions Disposals Closing
balance Adjust- Balance

ments to

prior year

balances

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 40,198 (49) 6,558 2,713 43,994
Transport assets 266 - - - 266
Computer equipment 21,972 (36) 5,028 1,914 25,050
Furniture and office equipment 10,818 (13) 434 166 11,073
Other machinery and equipment 7,142 - 1,096 633 7,605
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE 40,198 (49) 6,558 2,713 43,994
CAPITAL ASSETS
27.1 Additions
ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2012
Cash Received current, Total
not paid (Paid
current year,
received prior year)
R’000 R’000 R’000

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 7,116 (558) 6,558
Computer equipment 4,960 68 5,028
Furniture and office equipment 488 (54) 434
Other machinery and equipment 1,668 (572) 1,096
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE 7,116 (558) 6,558
CAPITAL ASSETS
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27.2 Disposals

31 MARCH 2012

DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Transfer out or
destroyed or scrapped

Total disposals

SETS

R’000 R’000
MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 2,713 2,713
Computer equipment 1,914 1,914
Furniture and office equipment 166 166
Other machinery and equipment 633 633
TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL AS- 2,713 2,713

27.3 Movement for 2010/11

31 MARCH 2011

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED

Opening Additions Disposals Closing
balance balance
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 36,634 5,109 1,545 40,198
Transport assets 266 - - 266
Computer equipment 19,920 3,307 1,255 21,972
Furniture and office equipment 10,136 761 79 10,818
Other machinery and equipment 6,312 1,041 211 7,142
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL 36,634 5,109 1,545 40,198
ASSETS

27.4 Minor assets

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2012

Intangible Machinery and Total
assets equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
Opening balance 258 9,516 9,774
Current year adjustments to prior year balances (1) (151) (152)
Additions - 786 786
Disposals - 498 498
TOTAL MINOR ASSETS 257 9,653 9,910
Intangible Machinery and Total
assets equipment
Number of R1 minor assets 5 2,194 2,199
Number of minor assets at costs 162 7,021 7,183
TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS 167 9,215 9,382




Minor Assets
MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2011
Intangible Machinery and Total
assets equipment
R’000 R’000 R’000
Opening balance 264 9,851 10,115
Current year adjustments to prior year balances (6) (342) (348)
Additions - 615 615
Disposals - 608 608
TOTAL MINOR ASSETS 258 9,516 9,774

28. Intangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2012
Opening Current Additions Disposals Closing
balance Year Adjust- Balance
ments to
prior year
balances
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2,021 - 151 81 2,091
TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL 2,021 - 151 81 2,091
ASSETS

28.1 Additions
ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2012

Cash Received current, Total
not paid (Paid
current year,

received prior year

R’000 R’000 R’000
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 512 (361) 151
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 512 (361) 151

28.2 Disposals
DISPOSALS OF INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2012

Transfer out or Total disposals
destroyed or
scrapped
R’000 R’000
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 81 81
TOTAL DISPOSALS OF INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 81 81
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28.3 Movement for 2010/11
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2011
Opening balance Additions Closing balance
R’000 R’000 R’000
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1,911 110 2,021
TOTAL 1,911 110 2,021
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ANNEXURE 4

INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLES
GOVERNMENT ENTITY Confirmed balance out- Unconfirmed balance TOTAL
standing outstanding
31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011 | 31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011 | 31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011
R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
DEPARTMENTS
Current
Agriculture, Forestry and - - 1,514 64 1,514 64
Fisheries
Agriculture: Western Cape - - - 73 - 73
Provincial Govt
Arts and Culture 138 - - - 138 -
Basic Education - - 1,086 - 1,086 -
Defence - - - 2,371 - 2,371
Public Service and - 1,614 617 - 617 1,614
Administration
Environmental Affairs - - 2,272 7,000 2,272 7,000
Health - - 7,925 8,444 7,925 8,444
Higher Education and - 43 - - - 43
Training
Home Affairs - - 3,119 335 3,119 335
Human Settlements 5,295 - - - 5,295 -
Justice - - - 6,239 - 6,239
Labour - - 2,326 9,618 2,326 9,618
Presidency 1,142 - - - 1,142 -
Public Works - - 427 - 427 -
Premiers Office: - - - 1,797 - 1,797
KZN Prov Government
Rural Development and Land - - 1,559 357 1,559 357
Reform
South African Police Service - - 2,466 - 2,466 -
Science and Technology - 549 - - - 549
Social Development - - 1,076 2,256 1,076 2,256
State Security - - 2,898 - 2,898 -
Statistics South Africa - - 1,031 12,858 1,031 12,858
Water Affairs 11,709 - - 3,971 11,709 3,971
Women and Children - - 510 - 510 -
Eastern Cape: - - 4,500 - 4,500 -
Office of the Premier
Northwest: Prov Govt - - 276 - 276 -
Northwest: - - 46 - 46 -
Office of the Premier
Sub-Total 18,284 2,206 33,648 55,383 51,932 57,589




INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLES
GOVERNMENT ENTITY Confirmed balance out- Unconfirmed balance TOTAL
standing outstanding
31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011 | 31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011 | 31/03/2012 | 31/03/2011
R’°000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
DEPARTMENTS
Non-Current
Defence - - 1,127 398 1,127 398
Public Service and Adminis- - 491 - - - 491
tration
Energy - - - 72 - 72
Labour - - 138 - 138 -
Public Works - - 134 - 134 -
Sub-Total - 491 1,399 470 1,399 961
TOTAL 18,284 2,697 35,047 55,853 53,331 58,550
OTHER GOVERNMENT ENTITY
Current
National Prosecuting - 2,863 603 - 603 2,863
Authority
National Youth Development - - 1,081 - 1,081 -
Agency
South African Local 105 - - - 105 -
Government Association
South Africa Social Security - - 5,604 - 5,604 - @
Agency
The Innovation Hub - - 87 - 87 -
Unemployment Insurance - - 11,285 - 11,285 -
Fund
Compensation Fund - - 4,075 2,105 4,075 2,105
International Marketing - - - 304 - 304
Council
Palama - - - 1,547 - 1,547
SA Tourism - - 278 - 278 -
Sub-Total 105 2,863 23,013 3,956 23,118 6,819
Non-Current
Palama - - 1,547 - 1,547 -
Unemployment Insurance - - 933 - 933 -
Fund
Sub-Total - - 2,480 - 2,480 -
TOTAL 105 2,863 25,493 3,956 25,598 6,819
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INVENTORY
Note 2011/12 2010/11

Quantity R’000 Quantity R’000
Inventory
Opening balance 24,885 381 34,065 519
Add / (Less): Adjustments to prior year 3 1 - -
balances
Add: Additions/Purchases — Cash 110,255 6,037 163,383 8,840
(Less) : Disposals - - (28) 27)
(Less): Issues (117,849) (5,896) (172,513) (8,768)
Add/(Less): Adjustments 25,676 211 (22) (183)
Total 42,970 734 24,885 381




Human Resource Oversight



Annual Report 11/12

1. Service Delivery
2011/12 Service-delivery improvement plan progress report

Introduction
Three areas underpin the main services provided by GCIS to its clients:

1. The conceptualisation, formulation, communication and implementation of the Government Communication
Strategy. This is supported by two subprocesses:
+ ldentifying public information needs
« ldentifying government’s communication needs.

2. Coordination and strategic support. This works at two levels:
» National, provincial and local government communicators
» Political principals.

This process refers to the development of government communication strategies (based on public information needs
and government communication needs), the establishment of communication structures, the role of government
spokespersons, the development of communication products and providing services to political principals.

3. Communication and implementation. This works at two levels:
» The role the GCIS plays in relation to advising on staffing and structure

» Developing products and rendering services.

The main services and customers are tabulated, based on the above introductory remarks.
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10. HIV

TABLE 10.1 - Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure

Key steps taken to reduce the risk

Units/categories of employees identified
to be at high risk of contracting HIV &
related diseases (if any)

N/A N/A

N/A N/A

Question

Yes

No

Details, if yes

1. Has the department designated a member of the
SMS to implement the provisions contained in Part
VI E of Chapter 1 of the Public Service Regulations,
20017 If so, provide her/his name and position.

2. Does the department have a dedicated unit or
have you designated specific staff members to
promote health and well being of your employees?
If so, indicate the number of employees who are
involved in this task and the annual budget that is
available for this purpose.

3. Has the department introduced an Employee
Assistance or Health Promotion Programme for your
employees? If so, indicate the key elements/services
of the programme.

24 hrs counseling services which also
inlcude immidiate family members, HIV
and other chronic illnesses education,
health screening including HIV & AIDS and
TB testing.

4. Has the department established (a) committee(s)
as contemplated in Part VI E.5 (e) of Chapter 1 of
the Public Service Regulations, 20017 If so, please
provide the names of the members of the committee
and the stakeholder(s) that they represent.

Wellness Committee chaired by the Chief
Director.

5. Has the department reviewed the employment
policies and practices of your department to ensure
that these do not unfairly discriminate against
employees on the basis of their HIV status? If so, list
the employment policies/practices so reviewed.

6. Has the department introduced measures to
protect HIV-positive employees or those perceived
to be HIV-positive from discrimination? If so, list the
key elements of these measures.

7. Does the department encourage its employees to
undergo Voluntary Counselling and Testing? If so,
list the results that you have achieved.

HIV and TB testing takes place on a
quartely basis.

8. Has the department developed measures/
indicators to monitor & evaluate the impact of your
health promotion programme? If so, list these
measures/indicators.

Quartely wellness report, HCT reports and
evaluation of the interventions after they
have been conducted by employees.
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13. Injuries

TABLE 13.1 -
Nature of injury on duty

Injury on Duty

Number

% of total

Required basic medical attention only

Temporary Total Disablement

Permanent Disablement

Fatal

o|jlo|o|o

Total

o000 | O

14. Consultants

TABLE 14.1 - Report on consultant appointments using appropriated funds

Project Title

Total number of
consultants that worked
on the project

Duration: Work days

Contract value in Rand

0

Total number of

projects

Total individual
consultants

Total duration: Work Total contract value

days

in Rand

TABLE 14.2 - Analysis of consultant appointments using appropriated funds, i.t.o. HDIs

Project Title

Percentage ownership
by HDI groups

Percentage management
by HDI groups

Number of Consultants
from HDI groups that
work on the project

TABLE 14.3 - Report on consultant appointments using Donor funds

Project Title

Total number of
consultants that worked
on the project

Duration: Work days

Donor and Contract
value in Rand

Total number of projects

Total individual
consultants

Total duration: Work
days

Total contract value in
Rand

TABLE 14.4 - Analysis of consultant appointments using Donor funds, i.t.o. HDIs

Project Title

Percentage ownership
by HDI groups

Percentage management
by HDI groups

Number of Consultants
from HDI groups that
work on the project




Acronyms and abbreviations

ABC Audit Bureau of Circulations

BEE Black Economic Empowerment

COGTA Department of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs
CRC Communication Resource Centre

CSA Communication Service Agency

CEO Chief Executive Officer

COP17 17th Conference of the Parties

CMP7 Conference of the Parties serving as the Meeting of the Parties
Dirco Department of International Relations and Cooperation
ENE Estimates of National Expenditure

Exco Executive Committee

FCA Foreign Correspondents’ Association

GCF Government Communicators’ Forum

GCIS Government Communication and Information System
GCP Government Communication Programme

GSC General Service Counter

IBSA India, Brazil and South Africa

IGR intergovernmental relations

ICT information and communications technology

IMC International Marketing Council

IRC Information Resource Centre

LGCS Local Government Communication System

LOC Local Organising Committee

M&E monitoring and evaluation

Manco Management Committee

MDDA Media Development and Diversity Agency

MEC Member of the Executive Council

MLO Ministerial Liaison Officer

MPs Members of Parliament @
MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework

MTSF Medium Term Strategic Framework

NCS National Communication Strategy

NRF National Revenue Fund

PALAMA Public Administration Leadership and Management Academy
PFMA Public Finance Management Act

PGA Press Gallery Association

PHoCs provincial heads of communication

PoA Programme of Action

PPP Public Participation Programme

PSM Public Service Manager Magazine

SABC South African Broadcasting Corporation

Sanef South African National Editors’ Forum

SoNA State of the Nation Address

TSC Thusong Service Centre

Government Communication and Information System



Annual Report 11/12

CONTACT DETAILS
GCIS Head Office

Physical address: 356 Madiba Street, Midtown Building, Pretoria
Postal address: Private Bag X745, Pretoria, South Africa, 0001
Switchboard: 012 314 2911

Information Centre: 012 314 2211

E-mail: information@gcis.gov.za

Minister

Mr Ohm Collins Chabane

Postal address: Private Bag X1000, Cape Town, 8000

Street address: The Presidency, Tuynhuys, Plein Street, Cape Town

Tel: 021 464 2122/ 2191 | Fax: 021 462 2838

Postal address: Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street address: Union Buildings, Second Floor, Government Avenue, Pretoria
Tel: 012 300 5331 / 5334 | Fax: 086 683 5221

Deputy Minister

Mr Obed Bapela

Postal address: Private Bag X1000, Pretoria, 0001

Street address: Union Buildings, Second Floor, Government Avenue, Pretoria
Tel: 012 300 5331 /5334 | Fax: 086 683 5221 / 021 464 2217

Postal address: Private Bag X1000, Cape Town, 8000

Street address: The Presidency, Tuynhuys, Plein Street, Cape Town

@ Tel: 021 464 2122/ 2191

Acting Chief Executive Officer & Cabinet Spokesperson
Ms Phumla Williams

Tel: 012 314 2150 | Fax: 012 325 2030

E-mail: precian@gcis.gov.za

Acting Information Officer

Ms Phumla Williams

Postal address: Private Bag X745, Pretoria, 0001

Street address: 356 Midtown Building, cnr Sisulu and Madiba streets, Pretoria
Tel: 012 314 2127 / 012 325 2030

E-mail: precian@gcis.gov.za

Deputy Information Officer

Mr Keitumetse Semakane

Postal address: Private Bag X745, Pretoria, 0001

Street address: 356 Midtown Building, cnr Sisulu and Madiba streets, Pretoria
Tel: 012 314 2299 | Fax: 012 326 4585

E-mail:keitu@gcis.gov.za

Parliamentary Liaison Office (Cape Town)

Director: Ms Liezel Cerf

Physical address: Ground Floor, 120 Plein St, Cape Town, 8000
Postal address: Private Bag X9075, Cape Town, 8000

Tel: 021 461 8146 | Fax: 021 461 1446

E-mail: liezel@gcis.gov.za
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GCIS’ public entities
Media Development and Diversity Agency (MDDA)

31 Princess of Wales Terrace

4th Floor, Parktown

PO Box 42846

Fordsburg, 2033

Johannesburg

Tel: 011 643 1100 | Fax: 011 643 1129
E-mail: info@mdda.org.za




